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Mission Statement

To be the premier sugar and allied product's manufacturer while providing our clients
with flexibility, on-time delivery, and consistent quality and to achieve sustainable and
equitable expansion and growth through efficient and efiective resources and at the
same time developing a Corporate business environment most suited to all the
employees and people Concerned.

Vision Statement

To transform the Company into a market leader for the Quality Sugar Manufacturing,
while keeping our focus on the growing customer base, be characterized by a high

degree of professionalism and is accountable for the successful fulfillment of the
company's mission, and to playa meaningful role in the economy of Pakistan
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice ks hereby given that 39™ Annual General Meeting (“AGM") of Abdullah Shah Ghazl Sugar Mills
Limited (the “Company”) will be held on Saturday, January 28, 2023 at 9:00 a.m. at Diamond Banguet,
Plot MNa, C-36, 37 Extension, Gulshan-e- Hadeed, Phase-1, Karachi and via video link to transact the
following Ordimary Business:

I. To receive, consider and adopt the Chalrman's Review Report, Reports of Directors and
Auditors together with Audited Annual Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended
30 September 2022.

2. To sppoint Company's auditors and fix their remuneration. The members are hereby notified
that the Audit Committee and the Board of directors have recommended the name of retiring
auditors M/s Akhter Mahmood Mian, Chartered Accountants for re-appolntment as auditors of

the Company,
By Order of the Board
Saleem Abbas
Lahore: January 06, 2023 Company Secretary
Motes:

1. The Share Transfer Books of the Company will rermain closed from January 22, 2023 to January
28, 2023 (both days Incluskve). Transfers recelved In order at the office of the Company’'s
Independent Share Registrar, M/s. CDC Share Registrar Services Limited, CDC House, 99-B,
Block B, S.M.C.HS. Main Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi by the close of business (5:00 PM) on
January 21, 2023, will be treated in time for the purposes of entitlement to attend, speak and
vote at the AGM.

2. The Company has also arranged participation of members in the AGM via video link. To attend
the meeting through video link, members and their proxies are requested to register
themselves by providing the following information along with valid copy of Computerized
Mational Identity Card (both sides}/passport, attested copy of board resolution | power of
attormey {in case of corporate shareholders) through WhatsApp at 03028407700 or emall at
saleam.magsi@maccagroup.com by January 25, 2023

Name of CDC Account Cell
membear CNIC No. No/Folio Na. Number.

Email address

The members who are registered after the necessary verification shall be provided a video link
by the Company en the same email address that they emall with the Company with.

3. A member entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint any other member as
his/her proxy to attend and vote instead of him/her and a proxy so appolnted shall have the
same rights, as respects attending, speaking and voting at the AGM as are available to the
members. A Froxy must be a member of the Company.
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4, The instrument appointing a proxy and the power of attorney or ather authority under which it
is signed or a notarial attested copy of the power of attomey must be deposited at the
Registered Oifice of the Company at least 48 hours before the time of the meeting. Proxy
Forms, in English and Urdu languages, have been dispatched to the members along with the

notice of AGM.

5. Members who have deposited thelr shares Into Central Depository Company of Pakistan
Limited {(“CDC") will further have to follow the under mentioned guidelines as laid down by the
Securities and Exchamga Commission of Pakistan.

A. For Attending the Meeting

a. In case of individuals, the account holder andfor sub-account holder and their
ragistration details are uploaded as per the CDC Regulations, shall authenticate his/her
identity by showing his/her original CNIC or, original Passport at the time of attending
the Meeting.

b. In case of corporate entity, the Board's resolution/power of attorney with specimen
signature of the nominee shall be produced {unless it has been provided eadier) at the
time of the Meeting.

B. For Appointing Proxies

a. In case of Individuals, the account holder andfor sub-account holder and their
registration details are uploaded as per the CDC Regulations, shall submit the proxy
form as per above requireaments.

b. The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons, whose names, addresses and CNIC
numbers shall be mentioned on the form.

t. Attested copies of the CNIC or the passport of beneficial swners and the proxy shall be

furnished with the proxy form.

d. The proxy shall produce his original CNIC or original passport at the time of the
Meeting.

&. In case of corporate entity, the Board's resolution/power of attomey with specmen
signature shall be furnished (unless it has been provided earlier) along with proxy form

to the Company.
6. Change of address

Members are requested to prompthy notify to the Compamy’s Share Registrar of any change
in their addressas.

7. Placement of Financial Statements and Other Information on Company’s website

The Company has placed a copy of the Notice of AGM, Audited Annual Financial Statements
for the year ended September 30, 2022 along with Auditors and Directors Reports thereon,
Chalrman’s Review and other Information on the website of the Company: www.asgsml.com
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8. Computerized National ldentity Card (CNIC) of Shareholders {Mandatory)

Shareholders are requested to provide if not already provided, copy of their valid CNIC to
the Company's Independent Share Registrar at the address given herein below. A legible

scanned copy of the same can also be forwarded at saleem.magsi@ maccagroup.com along
with folio number and updated address for correspondence

9. Deposit of Physical Shares into CDC Account

The shareholders having physical shareholding may open CDC sub-account with any of the
brokers or investor account directly with CDC to place their physical shares into script-less
form. This will facilitate them in many ways including safe custody and sale of shares, any
time they want, as the trading of physical shares Is not permitted as per existing regulations
of the Stock Exchange. Further, Section 72 of the Act states that after the commencement of
the Act from a date notified by SECP, a company having share capital, shall have shares in
book-entry form anly, Every existing company shall be required to replace its physical shares
with book-entry form in a2 manner as may be specified and from the date notified by SECP,
within a period not exceeding four years from the commencement of the Act.

W7\ el
Saleem Abbas
Company Secretary
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CHAIRMAN’S REVIEW

| am pleased to report on the performance of the Board of Directors (hereinafter the “Board”). The
Board consists of competent and efficient members having immense experience in various business
sectors and has been constituted In accordance with the provisions of Listed Companiles (Code of
Cerporate Governange) Regulations, 2019 and the Companies Act, 2017.

The Board k5 responsible for the management of Company affairs, for formulating and approving
significant policies and strategies. The Board acknowledges its responsibility for the corporate and
financial reporting framework and is committed to good corporate governance. The Board has
constiiuted two commitiees of the Bpard - the Auwdit Commitiee and the Human Resource &
Remuneration Committee. The Committees comprise of suitably qualified persons having relevant
competencies. The Committees perform their functions in line with their respective Terms of Reference
assigned to them by the Board,

The Board also monitored the compliance with best corporate practices and governance, encouraging
diversity and ethical behavior and development of skills to attain advancement and excellence. The
Board Is also well aware of Its corporate soclal responsibility espedially towards 'e-du:atlnn, health safety
and environment. The Board is satisfied with its efforts towards ensuring our corporate social
responsibility and hope to improve the efforts with each passing year.

The Board carries out a review of its effectiveness and performance and of its committees each year
after the closure of the fiscal year, on a self-assessment basis. Overall effectiveness of the Board and its
commltiees was assessed as satlsfactory.

The Board shall continue to play a vital role in setting the course of the Company, promating its success
and performance and guiding the nmanagement to conduct operations in conformity with the strategles
approved by the Board while upholding the principles of good corporate governance.

\ w"”
/
Yasir igbal

Chairman

Lahore
Januvary 0& 2023
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DIRECTORS" REPORT

IN THE NAWME OF ALLAH THE MOST GRACIOUS AND MOST MERCIFUL

Dear Members: Asalam-o-Alailunm:

15" ANMNUAL REPCRT
20312023

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | welcome all of you to the 39™ annual general meeting
of the Company and present before you the annual repert for the finandal year ended

September 30, 2022 along with financlal statements and auditors’ report thereon. The financial

results of the year under review can be summarized as follows:

FINANCIAL RESULTS
2022 2021
Particulars Rupees Rupees
Net sales . B
Gross loss {195,594,589) (200,934,146}
Net loss after tax (319,536,961) (222,152 349]
Loss per share (3.04) {2.80)
DIVIDEND:

The Board of Directors have not recommendad any divided due to accumulated losses.

FUTURE OUTLOOK:

Due to scarcity of sugar cane in sumounding areas of mills and current liguidity crunch resulting from
persistent losses, future looks tough. Management is striving hard to safely sail the Company out of
current troubled situatien and firmly belleves that following factors will eventually pave way te
deliver long term values to all stakeholders including our worthy shareholders:

F

Unfavorable business conditions are temporary and cyclical In nature and would reverse In
future,

The management is very confident to start the crushing in upcoming season 2022-23.
Arbitration efforts to resolve the Issue with TCP are underway and it is expected that the
Company will be able to settle the subject amount in a convenient and sustainable manner.
Negotlations with all the secured creditors and finandlal Institutions to restructure the
liabilitias on leng-tarm basis are underway and some financial institutions have restructurad
their fadlities and management is confident that restructuring will be successful with other
lenders.

The sponsars, despite of limited meaans available, have unconditional commitment to enable
the Company to resunme as a ‘going concern’.

RISK AND UNCETAINTTIES FACING THE COMPANY:

In consistent with prior year, there remained a persistent shortage of sugar cane crop especially in
mills” surrounding areas. This scarcity of crop coupled with non-availability of requisite finances

11
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resulted in to non-operation of mills during the year under review. All these factors resulted in to
above unhealthy financial numbers as outlined above.

CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK:

The Directors are pleased to confirm compliance with corporate and finandal reporting
framework of the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan and the Code of Corporate
Goverrance for the following:

1. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE:

The compliance with the best practices of Code of Corporate Govermance provides
comfort to the Board. Therefore, the management ensures that all requirements of the
code of corporate governance are complied with. The statement of compliance with
the best practices of Code of Carporate Govemance IS annexed.

2. STATEMENT ON CORPORATE AND FAINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK:!

in compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance, we glve below statements on
Corporate and Financial Reporting Framewark:

-

The financial statements prepared by the management of the company
present  fairky lts state of affalrs, the results of s operatlons, cash flows and
changes in equity.

The Company has maintained proper books of accounts as per statutory
reguirements.

Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied In preparation
of financial statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and
prudent judgment.

The Intemational Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been
followed in preparation of financial statements.

The systewn of internal control ks sound In design and has been effectively
implemented and monitored.

There are no sighificant doubts upon the company’s ahbility to continse as a
going concern

There has been no departure from the best practices of corporate governance,
as detailed inthe list in regulations.

Key operating and financial data of last six years is annexed in summarize
form.

3. CHANGES DURING FINANCIAL YEAR CONCERNING NATURE OF THE BUSINESS OF THE
COMPANY OR OF ITS SUBSIDIARIES:

No changes have occurred during the financial year concerning the nature of the business of
the Company or its subsidiaries.

12
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4. MAETRIAL CHANGES AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITITON OF THE COMPANY:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company have
occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the financial
statement relates and the date of the report,

5. BOARD MEMBERS:

The names of the Directors during the year are:

1. M. Muhammad Dawood Chief Executive / Director

2. Mr. Yasir lgbal Chairman / Director

3. Mr. Muhammad Rashid Rana independent Director

4. Mr. Muhammad Nawaz Independent Director

5. Mr. Amjad Abbas Non-Executive Director

6. r. Atif Butt Non=Execistive Director

7. Mr. Muhammad Tallb Executive Director
BOARD MEETINGS:

Duwring the year under review four (04) meetings of the Board of Directors were held.
Participation of Directors is as follows: -

NAME OF DIRECTOR ATTENDED STATUS

1. Mr. Muhammad Dawood 4 Executive Director

2. Wr. Muhammad Talib 4 Executive Director

3. Mr. KMuhammad Rashld Rana 4 Independent Director
4. Mr. Muhammad Mawaz + Independent Director
5. Mr. Yasir lgbal 4 Non-Executive Director
6. Mr. Amjad Abbas 4 Non-Executive Director
7. M. Atif Butt 4 Mon-Executive Director

6. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Board has also constituted an Audit Committee comprising of the following directors.

During the period under consideration, four meetings of the Audit Committee were held and
attendance of each director was as under:

NAME OF DIRECTOR ATTENDED STATUS

1. Mr. Muhammad Nawaz  Chairman 4 Independent Director
2. Mr. Atif Butt Member q Mon-Executive Director
3. Mr. Amjad Abbas Member q MNon-Executive Director

Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee have also been determined by the Board.

13
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7. HUMAN RESOURCES AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Board has also constituted Human Resource and Remuneration Committee in
accordance with the guide lines provided in the Listing Regulations of Pakistan Stock

Exchange Limited consisting of the following Directors.

NAME OF DIRECTOR STATUS

1. Mr.Muhammad Rasheed Rana  Chairman Independent Director

2. M. Yasir Igbal Member Executive Director

3. Mr. Amjad Abbas Member Non-Executive Director
During the perlod, one meeting of the Commmittee was held and all the directors attended
the meatings.
DIRECTORS" REMUNERATION POLICY:

Through the articles of the Company, the Board of Directors Is authorized to fix
remuneration of non-executive and independant Directors. Approval of members in ganeral
meeting Is required In accordance with the articles of the Company and Companles Act
2017. The Board of Directors has developed a Directors’ Remuneration Policy which
describes in detail, the objectives and sets a transparent procedure for determination of the
remuneration packages of individual director.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The Company ks socially responsible and committed to conduct its business athically and
with responsibility. The Company is conscious of the role to play as responsible carporate
citizen in fulfilling the various needs of the society concerning health, safety, environment,
employee relationship and social welfare of the society. The Company considers itself
accountable to its stakeholders and has identified dimensions of performing the social
responsibilities which are contribution to economy, enwironment and sodety. The
management peruses the strategy by following strategic guidelines to be a good corporata
cltizen:

* Encouraging employment of work force living in the rural areas in order to yield

significant gain and uplift their living standard,
»  Support social causes and human rlghts.
+ Behave responsibly and with sensitivity to local communities in the area in which we

operate.
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING:
Pattern of shareholding as at September 30, 2022 is annexed.
AUDITORS:

The Board appointed M/s Akhtar Mahmood Mian, Chartered Accountants who will stand retired

14
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with the conclusion of Annual General Meeting and being eligible have offered themselves for re-
appointment. Audit Committee also recommended their re-appointment for the year 2022-23 and
the Board of your company also endorsed the recommendation of the Audit Committee for re-
appolntment of M/s Akhtar Mahmeood Mian, Chartered Accountant, till the cenclusion of next
Annual General Meeting.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

The Board acknowledges the continued support and cooperation extended by the
shareholders, bankers, sugarcane farmers and all other stakeholders. The Board also places
on recard its appreciation for employees of the Company for their devotion and hard work.

COn behalf of Board of Directors

2 s

MUHAMMAD DAWOOD
{CHIEF EXECUTIVE)
Lahore: January 06, 2023
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6 YEARS OPERATING HIGHLIGHTS

(Figure in Thousa
| 2822 | 2021 | 2020 | 2019 | 2018 7

OPERATING HIGHLIGHTS

I?

Giross sales - - 8,360 168,625 128,863 07 387
et sales - - 58,427 183,110 118723 298,566
Cost of sales 195,505 200834 260,827 31372 W/IMEI 401,310
Gross profit (166506)  (2009034) (A2400) (174262) (2443100  (102744)
Administrative and seling expenses 5,78 31,066 14465 21,565 20,506 24170
Intenest expenses 88,642 35,004 77878 62,811 49,236 48,262
Ciiher income 239 2410 - - - -

Profit before taaion (300,727)  (174815)  (2D4.M3)  (28863T)  (313B53] (175177
Profl after laxation (319537) (222152  (209.298) 94022y  (B22e1) 54,904
Basic earnings per ghare Rs. {4.0%) {2.80) {254) {0.58) {407 069
Crushing days - - . 3 70 58
Cane Crished TPD - . . €62 B2 22
Sugar production W.Tons - - . 1,765 3,096 1,200
Sugar renovery B ane . = . T3 &00 b.og
Mofasses production M.Tons - - . 1,600 2,325 1,440
Mulasses recovery % ane - - . 659 502 450
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Abdullah Shah Ghan JEANHUDAL REPORT
Suger Mills Limited 2021.2022

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING AS AT SEPTEMBER 30,2022
FORM "34" THE COMPANIES ACT 2017 {Section 227)2){f)

1 Incorporation Number
2 Name of Compasy
3 Pattern of holding of the shares held by the shareholding as 30-09-2022
| # Of Shareholders | Shareholdings'Slab | Total Shares Held |
737 1 to 100 57,865
678 101 to 500 259,238
146 501 to 1000 136,395
191 1001 1o SO0 543,217
57 5001 to 10000 461,300
17 10001 to 15000 222,000
15 15001 to 200000y 352,443
9 20001 to 25000 213,169
8 25001 o 20000 229,700
3 30001 o 35000 101,000
4 35001 to 40000 156,500
2 40001 to 45000 86,000
3 A5001 to SO000 150,000
1 50001 to 55000 53,555
2 55001 o GO0 116,500
2 s0001 to 55000 129,000
4 70001 to 75000 264,000
1 20001 to E5000 85,000
2 30001 to 85000 150,000
1 95001 to 100000 100,000
2 100001 b 105000 204,400
2 120001 to 125000 246,600
2 125000 to 130000 260,000
2 135001 to 140000 274,000
2 140001 to 145000 285,500
1 150001 o LS5000 154,000
1 165001 to 170000 167,000
1 175001 to 180000 125,575
1 180001 to 185000 124,000
2 195001 to 20000 400,000
1 245001 to 250000 250,000
1 345001 to 350000 346,500
1 355001 o 350000 358,500
1 455001 to SO0000 500,000
i 525001 to 590000 50,000
i 2030001 to 2035000 2,033,500
1 2300001 W 2305000 2,302,000
1 4495001 to 4500000 4,500,000
1 62090001 to 62095000 62,092,500

g

79,261,666
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Abdulah Shiah Ghas HAHNUAL REPORT
Suger WMdls Limited F01-2632

CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDING AS AT SEPTEMBER 30,2022

Categories of Shareholders Shareholders | Shares Held | Percentage

|Directors and their spowse{s) and minos children

RAUHARRAAD TALIE 1 400 0,00
ATIF BUTT 1 400 0.00
MUHARIMAD RASHID RANA 1 460 0.00
YASIR MABAL 1 400 200
MR, MUHARIMED NASYAZ 1 100 2/00
MR, MUHARMAD D000 1 400 0.00
MR, ARIAL ABBAS 1 160 0,00
|associated Companies, undertalings and related parties
HAQ BAHU SUGAR RILLS [PV LTD 1 B2,215600 7849
[T and ICP 1 20,000 003
|Banks, development finance institutions, non-banking finance companies, 2 433 0.00
[nsurance Comganies 1 SO0 000
|Mutual Funds amd Modaralbas: 1 10 400 013
|General Public
B Local LEPE 16,761,624 2115
b. Foreign b [i] 51,000 0,06
[others 1D 108,900 014
Tatals 1912 79,261,666 10000
Share holders holding 10% or more | Shares Held | Percentage
JHAS B SUGER MILLS (PTILTD 62,215,669 7849
& Signature of Company Secretary AR
7 MName of signatory Saleam Ablkras
g8 Designation Company Secretary
& CNIC Number 32304-8810950-5
10 Cate 30-09-2022
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Abdullah Shah Ghan JEANNUDAL REPORT
Suger Mils Limited 2021.2022

Akhter Mahmood Mian

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT

Review Report oa the Statement of Compliance Contained in Listed Companies {Code of
Corporate Governance] Regulabions, 2819

Wa have raviewsd the anclosed Statemant of Compliancs with the Listed Companies (Code of
Carparate Goveraance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations] prepared by the Board of Directors of
Abchillah Shah Ghaz Sugad Milks Limited for the veai ended Sepramber 30, 2022, in actordance with
the requiremsents of regulation 36 of the Regu latiens

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company.
Owwr responsibility s to review whether the Staterment of Compliance reflects the status of the
Company's compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and 1o highlight
any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. & review s limited primarily to inquiries
af the Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comphy
with the Regulations.

As & part of our audit of the finandal statenants wa are reguired to obtain an undarstanding of the
accounting and inbernal contral systems sufficient fo plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required 1o consider wheather the Board of Dikectors® statement on intemal
wonérold covers all risks and controls or tofenm an epinéon on the sffecivensss of such internal controls,
the Company's conporate governante procedures andrisks,

The Regulations reguire the Company to place before the Audit Committes; and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committes, place before the Board of Directors for thedr review and
appraval, its relafed party transactions. We are only required and have essured compliance of this
reguirement to the exdent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Direstors
upan recommendation of the Audit Commities.

Based on Owr Review, except for non-compliasce to Regulation na. 7, nothing has come to our
attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance does nol appropriately reflect
the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the reguirements comtained in the
Regulations as applicable o the Company forthe year ended September 30, 2022

Riforance
Sr of Deseription
No.  Regulation

i 7 These is no Female Disector in Compan

1 Akirer Mabmood Mion.
Chortered Accourdonts
Ploce: Lahore
Dhartes Ry O, 2003
L

House Mo, 494 A, A-1, Township, Lahore.

Tal (92-42) 351577586, 36157757, 35157758
E-mail: info@ammca.com pk

Orther Offics: Gujranwala
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Abdiullah Shah Gha JEFANNUAL REPORT

Suger Mills Linited 2071.2022
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
WITH LISTED COMPANIES {CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE]
REGULATIONS, 2019

Mewa of CoranEy © ARTULLI SHAH GHAZT SUGSR MELLS LEMITED
Yieas Faded Sepbember B, 2022

The coan@any hies eamplied wilr the reguienenis of the requialims inThe folasing Riemer

i1
iz

13

id

The ftotal number of directers is seves a9 per the: follesing:

] Ed
FapraR: [}

The carmposton af te board is a5 #ltees

The dineclors have confirred et rome of then s semamm 95 3 direcior on reone than seven histed Companies mcding this Gampamy,
T Loy has prepaved B coda of condet nd ias anceme Hhat Sppiogrisie saps hovs base Dk b disssninate i fheeughoul tie Company slosg sith i
Supporing polices and procedures,

The Boosd hay dovoloped o hiioniragion salereont. ove® copomte steategy ond sgelicent policies of the Cormpany, Thoe bossd hgs cnaed dhat
complete record of partoulars of the sgnifcant policics slorg seth Beirdese of sppeosal ov wedating is wertained by S Company.

Al e pomees of tie Boaed have boen suly cxercised amd docisons on selevant maers e been talen by te boadicharcholions 32 crmsoessd By the
rean: prevsions of the Act and these Peoulatins,

The mectings: of the Boand wore oresidod weer by e Chaliesos ad, i bis absesoe, by ¢ dirottor deched By fhe Boord Sorteis pamosr, The Bassd bos vomaled
wath e neguinereats of the Aceand the Eeguiatioes aith respes o hegrencn, secpsding aad ciculating remuies oF meebeg of the Beasd,

The Board hawr o fornal policy and tovspasent procederes S rovunieation ©f  diveotors i akooedanor wikth the Aot and thesi Regalations,

Al mambers of #iz board have reguizie educaion and experence an the Boanifzhof isied companias md ane exernpr irem Diszoszes” Traising Pregrame The
directoes have abeady compieied waining cOUWsE 5 reguired.

Tie bonsd mat appiesd appoEtiant of OO Company Secreiany g Dead oF nbenad pudd, mcusng e eneanaiosdeaaed sneband of
ey Tienl oangicd el rebioanl sdduisnie i of 1he regulitions.

Chisd Givandial DAR0or R 0wl gl ivg HETOGF ety aiaaiosd e fnancs statemands hedeis aapitaua) of tha Haaeg,

The Board has fermned committecs comprising of membors given below;

w0 Codmmiltes Mames of Members and Chairman

Masr

At Corumitten

Haraan Reseurce and Bemeneratione Commites

e term off noferoacn of the ofamecard comemicies rave beos feemed, doourmomms aed advized 1 the coremetos faroomaliance,

Tee feqguency of meetings: (quactedyiball yearly weanly ) wene a5 per followimg:

fands Cormmitbon Quorieile
HFRR Eoanandtes Tealy

e Boesd Ies 5o 3 an eThective intermal audt Sectan coatralled by inmeimal aedit deparmmant, waich is comansed of suaified and expeniencd professiomals
for the parpase s are coavesant wib the prides and pracedures of the Company.
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1%

i7
1%

13

Thi stetulons sudlons of e Conpany hees sndimed Thal Siey fses boen given & satistadlory raling usder the Qually Conbiol Review pogem of the
Faitilubet oF Choieed Acnurdanks of Pokitan ord eogiddered oot dodit Ovenisitl Boded oF Pabiston, #9540 teie 0 o0 their povtindr Bed i oo @ands wilf
Tatemagkiceal Foderstion of Aooounbants (IRACT guidelines on oodie of eibics 25 adoplod by Wy Tnslibete of Chanerod Socountonts of Fabiston and Sat
thicy arid e partners of thie it mvalied i sudit ofe ot o close idlotive (shotse, pofest, debenderd ohd  mobidepotident chidnen) of the chief euecutie
affier, chisf Smancalafiicar; headof intersal ause. Comgany seoetany or director of dre Carspany,

Thie slahion AEOrE oF e peeons Seuodmied s thir heue nolt been appoinlad B0 paouids: Alhar Seracas sadepl @ Jconedancd wilth the & Ihase
Reguialioes o0 ang ofber regulaiony reguineren - amd e sudters Faes ooolmeesd thet they hewve obserced IPAL guidsimes in this segand.

W continnn thet 3l ofies rageraments of Gherepulations 3, 8, ¥ 8, FF, 32, 13 and 36 of tha sequltions. haws Do complad adth.

Eaplaaation farnon gomgliaece wilh reguirengatgothir e retltiong 3 6, 79, 37, 12, 35 and 36 fes biloue:

Redpaireimnents Explanations Regulations Mo,

Thee funcdion of risk of mamgenent oommities 3
Lcueally peffarrped by chicf mnbessal soditor who appik a0
thee beand ancendingy.

eurreatly dhere k5 pe female shessholder who
uaidied bee b deactos. Toe Compmay dig nat mooie
F] Pz dislio ot fipin Feaaalk i last alection. Howseer, e Bazed 7
TS b dgitir (1 ottty of Appairinend of
Inecter Bekors bre dose of ol S50 pear,

Oatedt 06 January 2023
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Akhter Mahmood Mian

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the membess of Abdullah Shah Ghazi Sugar Mills Limited
Faport on the Audit of the Financial Statemants

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Abdullah Shah Ghari Sugar Mills Limited {the Companyi,
which comprize the statement of finaacial position as at September 30, 2022, and the statement of profit or
loss, and statement of othar comprehensive income, the statemant of changes inequity, tha statemant of cash
flows for the year then ended, and nofes to the financial statements incleding a summary of significant
accounting policias and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtainad all the information
atd explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belel, were secessary for the purposes of the audit,

In our apinian and to the best of our information and accordiag to the explanations given to us, the statement
of financial position, statement of profit or loss and statemant of comprehensive ncorse, the statement of
changes in 2quity and the siatemment of cash flows tegether with the notes forming part ihereof conform with
the accounting and reperting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information reguired by the
Companses Act, 2017 (XIX of 2047), in ihe manner so regeined and respectivily give atrue and fair view of the
state of the Company's affairs as at September 30, 2022 and of the loss and other comprehensive loss, the
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We enndiicted oui audit in accondance with International Standards on Auditing [I5As] & apphcable =
Pakistan, Qur responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsilbilities for
the Audit of the Financhal Skefements section of aur repert. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accourtants’ Cotle of Ethics for Professional Accountants as
adopted by the Instituie of Chartered Accountanis of Pakistan (the Code) ard we have fulfilled our other
athical responsibilities in accordanca with the Code. We believa that the audit evidence we hava obtainad is
sufficient and appropriale o provide & basls for alr opinion.

Material Uncestainty Relating to Gaing Contesn

&s disclosed in note no. 2.2 and 15 of the fnandal statements of the company for the year ended September
30, 2022, the company is noa-oparational and has preparad thesa financial statemants an the bass of “going
concern asumplions”™ The company mcurmed a3 net loss before tax of Rs. 309,727.264F- (2021: Rs
174,614,607/} in the current year including depredation of Rs, 170,789,262/ (2021: 180,595,430/-) The
eurrent liahilities excends the current assets by an amount of Re. 2,821 516 753/- {2021: Re. 2, 741,408,113/},
The sccumulated losses stands at 2,201, 286,662/ |2021: Rs. 1,%49,619.000/-).These conditions indicate the
exisience of material uncertainty which may cast sigeificant deubts about the company’s ability to continue as
8 going concarn and tharefore the compeny mey not be able to raalize its assats and dischargs its liabilities n
the normal eourse of busines, The company has provded viable mitigation plans, budgets and cash flow
forecasts and othars to support s going concern asammpiicas. The company i in negotiations with landers,
and finandal institutions to restructure and reschedule its financal liabilities. Furthemmare, e company
eEpects continuous financial support from its Sponsors 1o cater 10 any adversity, Our opinion is notmodified in
respect of this matier.

House Mo, 494 A, A-1, Township, Lahore.

Tel (92-42) 35167756, 35157757, 35157788
E-mail; infog@ammca.com.pk

Other Office: Gujranwata
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Akhter Mahmood Mian

Chartercd Accountints

In addition te Mote No. 150a), 15{b} and 15(d), as disclosed in note rio 15 {cl, during the cumrent year, the Bank
Islami has filed litigafion against the company for the recoverability of Principal outstanding amounting Rs.
275,000,000, markup Rs, 45,124,399 and charty amounting to Bs, 15855070, the messgement and begal
advitor of the cempary are of the apinion that anly principal ameunt would be payable on final settlement

with the bank. Therefore tha company has not recognized any provision for raarkup and other charges.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit miatters ane those matters that, in our professionsl judpment, wera of most significance in our auwdit
of ihe financial siatereents of the current period. These matters were addressed in the contesi of our audit of
the financial statements a5 a whale, and in forming our epinion therson, and we do not provide 8 separats

opinion on these matiers.

Following are the Key audit matiers:

Koy audit matter

How tha mattar was addrassed in our audit

Vesification of crediters,
custoaars

advances  from

Creditors and advance from custoresrs represent
ggaificart amounts in tenms of Fatesality,
therefoie the verfication of the same has been
considerad the key awdit matter to be reported,

Cur audit pracedures inchuded the following:

Cbtained Est of parties and
confirmation on sample bagls

circukarizad

Performed arithmetic test, analytical procedures
gnd reconciled the |edpars amounis with the
supplier staternents

Checked that the company has performance
obligation owrstanding to  crediors  aed
customers

Obtained and performed aging analyss and had
discussions with the management

Perfommed subsequent verification procedures
Oibstained representation from the management

Checked that appropriste presentation and
disclosure is made in the finaecial statements

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management i responsible for the other informetion. The other infermation comprises the Eformation
included in the Annusl report, but does not inchede the finemcial stabements and oo auditor's report theseon,

Bur opmdon on the finandal skatements does not cover the other information and we do ot express any form

of agsurance opindon thereon.
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Akhter Mahmood Mian

Chartered Accountants

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our respandibility is to read the olher informsation
and,. in doing 5o, comsider whathar the othar information s matedally inconststant with the financial
taterments of our knoabedge oblaimad in the audit, of olherwise appeais to be matedally misstated, If, based
on the work v have performee, we condude that thers |52 materal misstatemant of this other Informmatian,
whe are reguired to report that fact. We have nothing to report ia this regard.

Responsibilities of Massgement and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management i resporeible for the preparation and Tair presentation of the financlal statemants in accordance
with the accounting armd reporting standards as applicable In Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act,
H17 XX of 20170 and for swch irternal control a8 management determines B necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free fram material missiaterment, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial staternents, managerent is respondble for assessing the Company's ability fo
pontinue 5 a8 going concern, disclosing, as spplicable, matters related to going concern and using the Eoing
concermn basis of acounting wnless management either indends to liguidate the Company or to cease
operations, of hasno realistic altermative but to do so.

Board of directors are raspensible fior overseaing the Company's financal raporting procsss.
Auditor’s Rasponsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obiain reasonable assurance about whether the financial siatements as a whole are fras
fram matamnal misstatement, whether dise to fraid o ercor, and to Bsue a6 audilers report that indudes Gur
apirion. Reasonable assurance is 2 high level of sssurance, but is not 3 pusrantes that an sudit conducted n
acrordance with Bas as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exsts.
Misstatemaents can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they
could reasonably be expedted to influence the sconomic decisions of users taken on the basis of thess
financial statements.

As part of an audit In accordance with 15As a5 applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professlonad Judgment and
rsiriain professional skepticism throughout the awdit. ‘We also:

« [dentify and assess the risks of matarial missiatemant of the Snancial siatemants, whather dus to
feaud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
avideace that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a rmaterial misstaternent resulting from fraud & higher than for one resulting from error; a5 frawd may
involva collusion, forgary. intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the owerrida of internal
contral.

s  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to tha audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriabe in the croumsiances, but not for the purpose of expressing an apinion on the
affectivencss of the Cormpany’s ntemal conirel.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasomableness of accounting
astimates and related disdosures made by management,

* Conchude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on sudit evidence obtained, whether 8 material ncerainty exists related to ovents or
conditions thad may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue 25 a going concern. i
we conclude that & meterial uncartainty exists, we are reguired to draw attention e our auditor's

7
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report to the related disdosures in the financial siaterments or, if sudh disclosures are inadequate, #o

modify ow opinson, Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obisined up to date of our
aliditor's rapodt. Howaver, futiire svents o condilions may caute the Compary to caaie to continue as
= golng cancern.

¢ Evalmte the owerall presentation, structwre and cortert of the financlal statements, Including the
diisclosures, ard whether the firancial statements repressnt the underlying transactions and svents in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, armong other matters, the planned scope and timing
of audit and significant audit findings, including any significant defidencies in internal conirol that we identify
during our audit,

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
reguirersents regarding independence, and 1o communicate with them all relationships and other matters
thai may reasonably be theught to bear on our mdependence, and whese applicable; relaied safeguards.

Froen the matbers comrnunicatad with the baard of direckors, we deteding those mratbeds that were of most
slgnificance In the awdk of the financlal statements of the cerrent period and are therefore the key audlk
matters, We deserbe these matters in our awditor's report unless |aw or regulation predudss public
disclosure abiout The matter orwhen, in extremely rare circurmstances, we determine that a metter should not
be comenunicatad in our report becauss the adverse consequances of doing so would reasonshly be expected
o oubwieigh the public interest benefits of such eommunication.

Report on Olher Legal and Regulatory Reguirements
Based on our audit, we further report that inour opinion:

al Proper books of account have been kept by the Comipany as réquired by the Companies Adt, J017 XX &f
2007);

b] the staternent of financial position, the statesrent of profit or boss and  statemant of comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes
thareon have beoen drawn up in conformity with the Companias Act, 2007 (XX of 2007) and are in
agreament with the books of account aed returns;

c) Iwestments made, expapditure ircurred and guarantees extandesd during the year ware for the purpose
of the Company's business; and

d} Mo zakat was dedurted at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ovdinance, 1980 Xl of 1980
The engagement parmar on the awdt resulting in this indepandant suditor’s raport i lamil Akhter Baig,

t g[m‘.”{.ﬂ(:]x v
Akhrer Makinood &Misn

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Engagement Partmer:  Jamil Akhter Baig

Place: Lahore
Date:  lanusny 06, 2023
LIDpes
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Saggar Wil Limded 202022
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2022
2022 2021
NOTES RUPEES RUPEES
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorlzed share capital 51 Lﬂm 1,000,000,000
Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital 5.2 72,816,000 792,616,660
Capital Reserve:
Revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment 6 1, 235,340,352 1,303,207,955
Revenue Reserve:
Un-appropriated boss (2,201, 286,662} (1,949,619,000)
(173,320,670) 146,205,615
MNON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long fzrmn lcan from related party = unsecurad 7 371,465,050 312,552,753
Long term loan from bank - secured 8 972,000 1,972,000
Employee benefit obligations 9 0,547,121 8,716,711
Deferred tax liability 10 162,004,719 152,530,540
544,978,870 475,971,984
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and othar payvables i1
Finance cost payable 12 290,909, 447
Short term borrowings - secured 13 18,973,000 18,573,000
Current portion of lang term loan from bank 14 272,798,518 272,798,518
Current tax lability | -
3,118.421,384 3,032,482,352
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 15 - "
3,490,079,584 3,654,659,951
ASSETS
MNON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 16 3,191, 3,362,059,547
Long term depaosits 17 26,165 1,826,165
3,193,174,953 3,363,885,712
CURRENT ASSETS
Stores Bnd spares i d
Stock In trade i8 Imﬁuﬂﬂﬁ 15{'*911,435
Advances, deposits and prepayments 19 99,972,895 08,685,394
Taxes recoverable 3,595,904 3,412,847
Cash and bank balances 20 3.065,151 984,152
196,904,631 290,774,239
3,490,079,584 3,654,659,951

The anmexed nobes, from 1 to 35, form an inkegral part of these fiaanclal stabements.

B

VM

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

29

CHIEF FINANCTAL OFFICER
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

2022 2021
MOTES RUPEES RUPEES
Sales 21 - -
Less: Cost of sales 22 195,554,590 200,934,146
Gross loss (195,594,590) (200,034,146)
Less: Administrative and general expenses 23 | 25,729,836 || 31,066,034 |
25,729,836 31,066,034
Operating Loss (221,324,426) (232,000,180)
Add: Other Income 24 239,401 2,409,647
Loss before interest and tax (221,085,025) (139,580,533)
iLess: Fimance cost 25 86,642,239 35,024,074
Loss before income tax (309,727,264) (174,614,507)
Less: Income tax expenss 26 (00,271,283} {47 557, 742)
Loss for the year (319,998,547) (222,152,349)
Lass per share = basic and dihsted 27 iml illﬂ'i

The annexed notes, from L to 35, form an Imegral part of these financlal staternents.

Bawsd g .l

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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Suger Mills Limited 2021-2022
STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022
2022 2021
MOTES RUPEES RUPEES
Loss for the year (319,998,547) (222,152,349)
Other comprehensive income;
ftems that will not be subsequently reclassified in profit or loss:
Re-measurement of defined benefit fiability 665,159 457,996
Refated tax (152,896) (132,819)
472,263 325,177
Total comprehensive income /(loss) for the year ;ngiszstmi (221 827,172)

The annexed notes, from 1 to 35, form an Integral part of these inanclal stabements,

e T e e

EXE
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

2022
RUPEES
Loss befare taxation (309,727,264) (174,614,607}
Adjustments for non cash and otheritems:
Depreciation 170,788,262 180,595,430
Financial charges 73,412,670 27,570,476
Provision for gratuity 1,591,674 1,510,757
245 793 606 209,676,663
Cash flows befose working capital changes {63,933,658) 35,062,056
Effect on cash flows due to working capital changes
(Increase) / Decrease in:
Steres and spares (3,574,744) ?,141)|
Advances, deposits and prepayiments {287,502) (10,412,869
(3,862,246) (10,405,728)
Increase / (Decrease) in:
Trade and other payables [ 8@ [ 9952743 ]
12,583,369 9,952,743
Cash generated from/{used in) operations {5&212,53‘4) 34,609,071
Income tax paid (183,147) (200,605
Finanice cost paid (57,008) (92,464,559
Gratuity paid 95,1 tﬁgﬁsgﬂ
—  (338260) _____ (92,7234633)
Net cash generated (vsed-in) operating activities ___(55,548,794) __ (58,125552)
| (78,500) | -
(78,500} -
{Lﬂﬂﬂmﬂ}l E?ﬁ;ﬂﬁﬂfﬂﬂﬂq
Shiort tenm borrewings - et . (55,747,546
Long t2im loan from related party - unsecured 58,712,297 | 189,336,418
Net cash from/{used-in} financing activities 57,712,297 57,588,873
Met (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalent 2,084,999 (536,679)
Cash and bank balances at the beginning of the year 984,152 1,520,831
Cash and bank balances at the end of the year 3,069,151 984,152

The annexed notes, from 1 to 35, form an integral part of these financial statements,

e TR e e

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR CHIEF FINARCIAL OFFICER
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022
Reseryes
Share Capiial Coplied Ravense Total Equity
Nides SUtpliEs of Total Rédeivis
Share premium | revaduation of mw: :
PPE(Ret)
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Aupess Ruapees

Balance a5 ar Soprember 30, 2019 T2 GiSE0 1,451, 14357 (LA6RA0ENES] (MG ESATE) SPAGSL 1Y
Tatal camprehensive loss for the gear

Lss for 1 yoar ended Saphomber 20, 020 - (RNIG 067}  (AAISSORF) {260, 208057)

b com prakue ik Incoma - - - LAY 420807 479 867

. - - (208,514,400) (2088484000 (208,518,300

Transier fign reuslhanon eerplus onpropeity, plank
il Equprnend oo atooust of incerniental depeecistion
far tha yiar (nst af daferned taation) - -
Balancs a8 ot Seplemibar 30, 2029 _ 791615660 -

Logs Tor he yeor eaded Seplember 30, 2021 - (22z,052,38) (R2R1SeOW8)  (ZERLITLOMG)

P T S T T = 325077 325,177 325,177 |

= = w (223,827,072 (22ME27.0FE) (223,92FATI)

Transier from revaluation seplus onpropeny, plank
and coupient oo Soooeed of incremenial depsetizlion

foir the year [net af deferned faxation)
Balance as ot Seplember 30, 2021

Loss For the yaar sndad Saptembar 3022
Othier comm prek s incorm:

(SIR9G8,5a7)  (SINSRE34F)  (SI10,998397)
47

2,283

472,263

Transicr o revEhaiion seplus oneropedy. plan
and equiprnent oa arcouet of incremienizl depeaciation

o the yeo (net of deterned taation)
Balance as at Sepiember 30, 2033

{309,526, 284)

The anneed nokes, from 1 to 35, form an intkegral pant of these financial statements.

3, el

VWW

(314,526, 284)

1399,536, rid)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

1 STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS
The Company was incorponated in Pakistin on February 25, 1984 3 a Private Limited Company and was subsequently convested ko &
Public Linvibed Company an Febsary 11, 1950, The Company i listed on Pakistan Stock Bxchange. The peincipal busiaess of the Company
is marufarburing and seling of sefined sugar and by products.

The Company has bean classified ae Large Sized Enlity as par tha guidebnes of SECP and ICAP,

Business Unit &Geographical Location

B Head f Registened Office Regitensd office of tha company is skuated at 7710, A-2 Adkay Squara

Shahra- ¢ - Liaguat, Hew Challl, Karachi.

m Mils / Plant Garho, Districk Tratta, Sindh,Pakistan.

s

Thesa financial siatements fave besn prepared n Sccondance with the aooounting and reporting standands as applcabla in
Pakistan, The sccourting and rpariing standards applicable in Pakisten comgriss of;
= Iimemational Financdal Reparting Standands {PRSS) koued by the Tnbermationgl Ancounting Standards Board (TASE) as
matified under the Companies A, 2017 and
= Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017,
Wisne peovisions of and directives issued under the Companies &, 20107 differ fiom the IFRSs, the provisions of and diredtives
issued under tha Companies Act, 2007 have been follnwed,

Thase financial statements have been prepared wder the “ooing concein comwention™ axcept of cenain dasses of progerty, plant
and enuipreent wiich are stated af revalusd amaount 3nd emalayes retinement benefis which ane stabed af faer value,

The finaacia statements of the company for the yeor ended September 30, 2002, shew that the corspany Incurred 8 mat loss
before tax of Rs 200,727,263/~ (2021: Rs. 174,614,603} in the cument year induding depreciation of Rsi A0, 780,262/-{ 2021
R 150,595, 430/-) The curnent liahilties exoeeds the cument assets by an amount of Rs.2,821 516,753/ (2021; Rs. 2,741, 708,163
and s acounndatied Rsdes Mands out ST R4 2,200285,662 ~ (2021 Wi 19906190007 The company Rias prépaned Whesa
financial stabements on the bacls of going concera assamption. These conditions. indicate the esstence of material uncertaingy
witich mmay cast sigrificant doubts abicut e companiy’s atiity to conbinle as going concern and Hhefefiors the comprany sy net be
able to walize @8 assels and discharos its Mabiities in tha normmal course of besingss. Hewaver managament has taken tha
Tolowsing significant Measines 5o inmrove the operational pesformance and liguiding of the conpany basad ons

&) Arbiration effortz b0 resolvp issues with TCP is underway amd i is expecied that the Company will be able o seltle the
subject amosnt inoa favorabie and sustaimable manmer. Ao see nobe no. 1500

b}  Hegotmtions with soma firanda] institulions to restruciune e IRDiites on kng-term bases e uidensay and soms firmidal
ingtitutions hawe seetrictured their Gxwilties and management ks condfident that restructuring will be succoseful with piher
lenders, Alsa Ses ante no. 15.1.

] The spensors, despies of bmibed means avalable; have unconditional commibment to enalile Company to resume as going

Thesa fimanciol stalements are presentad in Pak Rupes, which i the Company’s functioral and presentation curmency, A francial
information presented in Pak Ruped has heon wunded off o the neanest Rupes unlees stated ethansice.

24 Use of significant estintates and judgments

The preparation of firancial statements in confomity with 3ccounting and reporting standasds, 35 applicable in Pakistan, requines
management to niske judgments, estimates and sssamplions Hhst sfect the apgiication of the accounting polices and the

24
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s

reported amounts of assets, lEbilikies, ncome and expenses. The actinrates and associated assumptions are based an historical
axpenancs and vasous otiver factors that are belleved o be reasanable under tha chroumstances, tha results of which form the
basis of making the judgments aboud the camrgng values oF ascets and liabiltes that are not readily apparent fom otfer SounRces.
Actual rasuits may differ from thess sstimates,

The estimates underying the assumptians e reviewed on ah ongaing basis, Revisions tn acoourting estimates ave recognized in
i peribd ini wdich the estimabe is revised ¥ the revision affects only thal periad, of in the period of the revision and future pericds
¥ the revision affects bath cument and futere pedods. Inlormation about the judgments made by the management in the
application of the acoounting palldes, that have the most signlicant effect on the amount recognized in thess firanda stabemens,
aisiimplions and estimalon uncertaintias with sionificant sk of matenal adjustment 1o the cariying amaint of assas and lablites
in the next year ane desonbed in the following nobes:

= Property, ptant and sguipment and ntrgible saeels (notes 4.7),

= Trads debts {robe 4. 00

= Plokes and spares (hote 4.8)

= Stork-in-trade {nete 4.5

= Tawation {riobe 4.4)

= Sial rstremant beralils (note 4.3

= Impaimnent (mate 4,16)

= |Provisions (noke 4.6)

Accounting polkcies

The sccountisa policles adopbad for fhe preporation of these finencial stabements ane consiskent with those sppled e the
praparation of the preceding annud Tnancial Stements of the company for the yasr anded Sephemiier 30, 2008, 10 zhe axent

Change in acounting standards, nterpretations and amendments te published approved accoumting

IFRS 9 "Financial Instrument=" amd IFRS 15 "Revermnse friom Conbracts with Custonens” became applicable o the Commgany from
Ochober 1, 2008, Far relabisd changss in accouiting policies and impadt on the Commpany's inancal stataments,

Standards, amendments and mterpretations to existing standards that are effective and have been carly adopted
by the Company bo the extent and rmanmer reguired aod applicable to the company in the cusrent year:

Effactive dabe (arwmual
(reporting periods begmning on or after)

i85 | Prosentation of Finandial Satements (amendments) Januinry 1, 2020
1453 January 1, 2020
Accounting Polickes, Chanpes in Accounting Estimates and Jarwiary 1, 2019
Errors {Amendreks)

Iag 12 Imcome Taxes {Anemdaents) January 1, 2019
1AS 19 Employes Benafits (Arendmnients) January 1, 2019
A5 73 Barroming Costs (Ameadmants] January 1, 2019 Janiiary 1, 2019
185 28 Invesiment in Associakes and Toint Venbures {Amendments) January 1, 2019
IFRS 3 Business Combinations (Amendmenis) January 1, 2020
IFRS 3 Finenciall Tnstrumrents (Amerdmasns) Jarwiary 4, 2020
IFRS 11 Yoint Arrangements {Amendments) January 1, 2019
IFRS 16 Leasas Jane 1, 2020
IFEIC 23 Uncertamty over Income Tak Treatments: Jarnwary 1, 2019
IASE Concepteal framework financial reporting {revised] Janwary 1, 2020

The management anticipates that the adopion of the: abowe standards, amendments and inberpretations in fubene periads, will
hares niy mvaberial inepEck o s firancial impact on presentation § distiosures, Ths management is in the process of assessing the
imyrach of statements other than the chanoed laid denm by Bha IFRS 16 on itz financial statanants,

Further, the olowing now stendands ard imbepretations b been issuad by the leriatiornl Accounling Standards Board
{i85W), which are yet b0 be motified by the Commizsion of Pakistan {SECP), for the purpose of thew applicabilty n
Pabiistan:Securifies shd Exchaage.

IFRE 1 First-time Adopifon of Intermational Financial Repeding Standards
IF&S 14 Regulatony Defarral Aocounts
IFRS 17 Insurance Conbracts



Abdulah Shah Gl HrANHUAL REPORT
Suger Mulls Limited 2013023

The folawing intenpretations isswed by the FSE hova heen waived off by SEC:
IFREC 4 Detenmining Whether an Armanigenment Conbalirs Lease
IFRIC 12 Service Concassion Amangements

3 USE OF ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The pregaration of fnaucal statements in oonformity wilth spproverd sccounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan, requires tha
managemant 1o make jedaments, estimates and assumplions that affect he appication of polces and mpoded amounks of Foets and
liahilities, inoome and espenses.

The estimabes and associated sssumptions are based on histoncal sxparience and varisus ofber factors that ane balieved (o be ressoeable
under the cireumatancss, the resull of which kom the basis of making jutarments about the canmang vakss of assels and babilitess that g
not readily appanent from ather scunces. Actual resulis may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underking assampiions are reviewed on an engoing basis. Revision to socounting estimates are recognized in the
peried in ndiich the estimate (s revised IF the revision affects only that period, or in the pariod of tha revision and fulure periods (f tha
FIEEACT RCTS DORH CUFTenT Bid fulung perods.

Judgments made by maregemnent in the appication of approved acceunting standards, as applcable in Paldstan, Thak have sionificant
effect on the financia] stalements and estimates with @ significant risk of material judgment in the future period are as Tolfows:

i Usefld if=and sesiduml value of property; plant and equipment
{i}  Provision for doubtful debts

(N} Proeson (oF obsolate S10wes and spores and stk n trade
fiv)  IProsdsion for taxation

v} Staff netirement aratuly

(vij Contingencies

S b Y OF 816G o COOUNTING P

4.1 Isseed, subscribed and paid-up capivl

Crdirary ahanes e chsifiad as equity and reccgnizad a1 their face valve, Indrentantal codts ciredtly sttt 1o 1ha Ssis of
new shares or pptions ang shown in equity as a dedurtion, et of tax, Trom the proceeds.

4.2 Bomowings

Liars and bionnowsings are recordied &t thisir fir waluie being the procesds recsived, Pinaricia thanges &re sccounted Tor by spplyina
affactive intigrest rate ethod and inchuded n acerued expanses,

4.3 Staff Retiwement Bemefits

The Company operates an an-fusded gratuity scheme covering all emplovees sligible to the benefit. Provisions are made on the
biasis of sctuarisl recowmendatine, The soisiisl Valsations afs caifed oUt as oF 30th SepSetber 2021 Usihg e Projecied Unit

Credit Methed, as nequirad by Infemational Accownting Standards (1A5-19),
The Amount recoanized in bhafamce sieet represents the preseat valse of the defined benefic oblination a5 an 30th September,
2021 g adushed for usratogrizad achuamal gains and lossas.

The amendmants in 155 19 requre the Fedogniton of Thanges i defined henafi; abiigation &P fair vali oF plan 20501 whief thiy
acnr thas elimirating Caridor Spproach’ permited under previous version of [AS 19 thus accelerating recogeiion of past semvice
crst, Al ackuarial gains and [asses are peoogiized immediately through Ol Comprabensive Nacome',

4.4 Taxation
fa) Cummrentincome tax
Provigion fer curent ax is besed on axable incorme for the year defermined in accendance with the presaiieg law for
tmcation af weome, The charge for t on income i calculaned ot the current rames: of Ixation as applcable after taking into
account tax oredic amd tax rebates available; if any. Income tax expense is recogrized im prefit and loss account except to
e exbent tat & relates (o ilems recognized dinectly in eguity, n which case i s recogniaed in squity.

{6} Beferved tax

Dofgrrad tax In recognized wsing the balance sheot labilty methed on al emporary differences Between tive carrying
amnuets of assete and Eabilkes Tor the fifRnciE) reparing pUFpnses and tha anmourts used fior fation purposss.

El4]
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fe)

Deferved taw assel s recognized for all the deductible temperary diffarences only o the extent that & i probable that
futune Exeatle profits wil be svailable soainst which thee assed may be pifzed. Difemed o ssset is redumed o the edend
that & is mo longer profable that relabed tax berefits will be rediized, Defemed tax iabilkies are recognized for all tis
tawabls woniporary differences.

Defiarped tax asset anvd IEbiltias are measured ot (e tox rates that ars sspeched o apply o the pasied wien the aseet s
realized or the: labiiy ks sevad, besed on the 1ax rales that have baan aracted of sebstantially eracted by the balnce
shest date.

Cafered e s chaged or creditad in the Ncoma StaTement, etapt i he cass of teae Cradited o changed 1o
compschensive income or equity, in which case it s incheded in connprehensive income or equity.

Sales tax | excise duty

- Revenses, sgpensas and asseis ape roognized met of the amount of sales tex 7 PED exoepts

- Where the sales tax / FED incuved on punchease of assets or senvices is not removerable from the taxation
autharity.

- Receivables and payables balarces that are alabed with the amount of sales tax f FED induded.

T fiak amount of sales wx § FED moovenabls from, or payable 16, the teation amhonty s induded & pat of raceivablas
or pagables in the balance sheet.

4.5 Tradeand othespayables

Trade and obher payables ans carmiad at cost which is the fBir valee of comsideration to be paid for goods andfor sendoes neceived,
whathar or not bilad 0o the Company,

4.6 Provisions

Prewvistons are recogniced when the compary Fas a present legal or cosstructive obligation a5 a result of 2 past event and =
probable that an oulflew of rescunces smbodying ecomomic benelis wil be required to setfle the obligation of which refable
SSUAALE O B Aade. The Sparce ralilsd 10 privision IS prasented i priit ak 158 fay oF any rembuements. THi prowsion &
recognized at s present valse, accouating for Gme vakee of maney, except wihere the impact Tor distounting is considened b be
inmmiasterial. Provisions ans reviewed ot each balance sheet dabe and adjusted to refiect the current best estimate,

4.7 Property, plankand equipment

fa)

o)

- Fisced acsets including adddons are: stated ab cost less ancumalated depreciation, eucept that ceriain assets
which are stated at revalued anount less aooumuiaded depreriatio,

- Depreciation o fixed assals s provided on the reducing Balance method ower (ts uasiul life af the rabes
specified (mthe: feced assets schedule.

- Depreciatipn pn additions to property, plant and quipment s dhanged fior the manth in which an asser is
accuivad or capitalized while ni degraciation is changed for the mosth in which the asset is dispasad off,

- Sulseguent costs are inchuded in the assets canying amounts or recognized B & sepamabe psset, &5
ApgEOprate, oily Wen It 19 Probable That Tutume SEeromic BAReRits HSS0catad with T e ndl fiow 16 the

Company and the cost of the ifem can be measured refiably.

= Mainterancs and normal repakrs ara charged I profit and loss acceunt @ and when incumed. Mojor rapaks
and INpROYEMERES & capitaize.

Gain or loss on scrapping or disposal of assels, if anyg, is chamed te profit and loss account,
The incremental depreciation charged on resalued assets during the vear bas been transiesed to metained
eamingsacoumulatsd profit to record reglizstion of sunpies to the extent of incremental depreciation.

Eapital work in progress
Capital work in progress B stated at cost less identified impaitment lasses, & any. Al expenditune incholing applcabla

bnrrasing ensts, iF any, connected with specific assets inoured during installation and construction periad are carded ender
capital work-in-progress. These ans fransfarmed to spediic sssets a5.and when these are svailable fior use

az
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fcy Revaluabion

Fiued asseis ore stoled ot revelued amcunt being the v valee ot the date of revalaatios, less any subsequest accemubated
depredition o impainmant losses. Revabation are poronmed with sufficient regulanty 56 that the far valie and carmang
value do mot difier materially af the balance sheef date. Increases in the carying amounts anising on revaluatipn of fhoed
gssets are necognised, nef of tax (other than on land), in other compretensive income asd accumulated in revaluation
surpiug in sharelicidars” equity to the exient tfal incresse reversss a decrsase pravioushy recognised in the stabemsnt of
prafie ar loss, the increase is first recognised im the: statement of profit or loss. Deonease that rewerse proviows increases of
e same asset ane first recognised in other comprehiensive income to the edent of the rereinieg swplus atirbuiabls o
e asset; Al othver decraases ase changed 10 the stabenment of profit or loas. Each wear, W difference betwesn dapreciation
based on the resalued camying amounk of the asset charged to the statement of profi or fess and depreciation based on
the asset's original cost, net of tax, & meclassiisd feom revalsation surplus on property, plant and equipment o
unappropnated profit, Dapreciation & changed b Bioome appleng wdising balande mathod 1o while-alf the <ot cver the
estinrated remaining wselll life of assets. The: asefd ife and depreciation mmethod ae reviewed periodically to ensure that
thie methiod ahd period of depreciation are tonsistent with the expedied pattern of ecthiomic berefits from kehis of
prapsity, plant and equpment.

Shores, spares and looss tooks are valusd ot lower of cost, which is calculatied aeconding be mowing averags cost, and nak realizabla
value. The cost is determingd using weighted average methad,

Kt reslizable walie sigaifies the estimated seling price in fhe ondinary coirse of Business kss oosts necessarily o be inourred in
ordar to maka the saa.

Stores i ransit are valued at Invelos valses inchufing athar charges, ¥ any, incurred fherdon.

4.9 Steck-in-trade
These ave valeed at bower of cost and net realizable value. The cost is datarminad as folows;

Fany rahariale: ‘Weightad averans cost

Goads intrnsi:  Cost Comprising invoios valme phus obiver changes inourred thenson
YWork in process: Weighted average: manifachuring cost

Finished goods: Suerage manefaciuring cost

Moksses Corkractad prige § et raatizalle value

Net realizable valee sigeifies the estinrated seling price in ondinary course of Busingss l959 expenses nacessary 1o be ncurred in
oider B0 make Salks

4.10 Trade debts

Trade debls ara recoginized and cariad af ongirmal imaece ameunt less an almearice for doubtful debls. Provision for doubtful
daitte is based on the margement's assessmant of customars cutstanding balances and credit worthiness. Trade debls ane
written off wihen igentified and considersd lmecoverble,

Loans, advamoes, deposits, prepayments and other receivables ane camied at cost lese prosdision made Sor dogsheful receniables
based on reiew of al culstanding amounts at the pear end. Loass, advances, deposits, prepayments and offier receivables
considared irrecoverablo are writtan off.

4.12 Cash and cash equivalent

Cach and cagh equivalents are carried in the balance sheot at momingl amaunds, For the purpose of the cash o statement, cach
and cash eguivalents comiprises cash it hahd and bakmsos with Banks in cumenk dand pis accounls,

4.13 Revenue recognition

Ravenue from sals of goots 5 messured ak falr value of the corsdarabion recalved or receivabla, net of dacounts and applicabla
1axen. Revanie: 5 ecognized whin e Sgnificant doks and rewards of csnership hate Deen wansienmed o the Customer, mdominy
of the mnsideration is probable ; the assocated oodts and possble refum of gonds can be estinmabed relEbly, ther S e
contimung rwalvesment of manatement when tha goods and the amount of revenve can be messunad ralably,

= Sale of goods is recarded when signilicant: risks and rewards of ownership are ransfemad to the customer;
= Tpberest and ranks) income ana recognized on aconsal basis;
- Lividend income is recognized when the company’s sight: to receive: the dividend is estabished; and
= Sale of sovap i recognized on aorual realization hasis,
Contract assets

Conbract assers arise when the Gompany perfomys its petfarmance obligations by tansfaming gaods 10 3 custamer befare the
Customer pays IS CoNSIARTANON OF Delore DA ks e,
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Contraet liabilities

Comtract lizblity Is the sblgation of the Company to traesfer goods B 2 customer for which the Company has reseived
considesation from the customes. If & customer pays consideration before tve Company tramsfers goads, & contract lishilty s
recagnised when the payment B made. Conliact labilities are recoghised as revenln: when the Company perfenms s perdfonanss
ohiigations under the contract,

Ofhers

REusrn on depass is acoounted for on aoonual basis'.

4.14 Borrowing costs

Borromirg cost rcurned on fiearce obigined for the construction of qualifying assets are capitalized up Bo the date the respective
assels are avalable Tor the inkendad use. AN ether nark up interest and other related charges are taken to profit and kss acoount.

4.18 Harah

Tiacah paymants umder an Tiarah ane recognized as an exparse in the: prafit and less aceeunt on 3 straight-line basis over the
Tiaeah tenm.

4.16 Impairment
(a) Fimancial assets

Thia Compawmy assessas ot each balance date whather thees i any ofjeclive avidence that 3 financie| aesad or a aroup of
finamcial asset B impaied. A financial asset 5 dedmed to be Impaired I and only  there & an ehipciive avidence of
impairment as a sesulk of one or more svents that hawe ocoamed after the initial recognition of the asset and that event has
i impact on thes estisaled fubues cash flows of tha financial asset that can be naliably estimated, Any impairrment loss on
fimamcial assets, incuding the firancial assets carried at amertized cost, is recoonized in profit and bess accoent.

(b} Non-financial assets

The Compary continually aseesses of each balance shest date whether there is any indication that an ascel may be
impaired. I such indicalion exisis, the camyng amounts of such assels ane seviewed to assess whether they ane reconded in
expess of e recowerable amoant. Whers carrying walues exceed fhe respeciive meoversbls amoust, asseis ane vritten
gl 0 thelr recoverable amounts and the resuling impalimant loss is recagnized In proll; and loss account fior the year,
Thi recaerahie amcunt is the highar af an aesets’ SArvakn ks aosts o sol and vaiue in use, Wharean impaimeent [6ss is
mm&:ﬁwmmumwmmmmmmmmﬁwwm camyng amoant ovar ks

Vithan impainmeant loss s subssquently reversed, the camying amount of e asset is increased o the mevised recovarabls
amount but limited o the extent of the cavdng amount that would have been deteemingd (ret of amnoriization of
depreciationy had ne impainment loss been recogrized, Reversal of impainment: boss is recogrized as ineome.

4.17 Financial instruments

Al the financial assets and Babiities are recognized ak the Hoe when the Company becomes & party o the contrachusl provisions
of the rstrument, Tha Company deratognizes & financial assef or & porfion of & franda asset wihen, and only when, Ehe
enterprise loges control of the contractual rights thal comprise the: finandal asset or partion of the finandal asset. While a financial
liahility or part of a financial liabilty i derecognized from the balance sheek, wihen, and anfy when it i extinguished, Le. sien the
ohigation spacified in the contrack is dischanged cancslad or supiras,

(a) FEinamcial assets

Financial assets are investment in assocales, long term loans and advanees, o tarm deposite, rade debls, Short termn
lioans and advances, ather receivabde and cash aad bank baknces. These are inibally secogeized 2 its cost which represent
fair value of consideration given for it and subsequent bo initial recognition financia assets ane carried at cost, if fair valua is
Fit mabesially differant at the balance sheat date:

(b} FEinancial liabikties

Firansial labdibes are cssiied according o the substance of the conbractual Bgreenmals enterad info. Sigrificant finarial
lighilities are bong term loans, short term finances; obligations under finance fzase, trade and other payables. All fimancial
|bilities are initially recoonioed at oost, which represents fair vabue of the comsicleration reosived at inital recooniion. After
initiad sevogaition Francial labiiies held for trading are camed at far value and &l oiher financial Iebiities are measurs al
amortized cost.

.71 Fimancial asyets Clagsification
Effactiee Octamer 00, 2000, the Company classies its financial assats in the fllowing measurement categories:
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i Amartised oost where the effecive inberest rate method will apphy;
i) fair valse through profit o lass; and
i} fair valee through otfer comprehensive Fmoma.

Tie classihication depends on the Company's business miodel for mandging the finandal assets and the contrachual fermsof the
cash flows,

Fov assets measused af Tair valee, gaing and losses will alther be recorded in statement of prefit or loss or ether comprehenshe
incomn (OCT),
Recognition and derecognition

Regular aay purchases and sales of finandial assels ane recogeised on teade-dake, the dabe on which the Company commits o
purchase or sell the asset. Furither; fimancial zssets are desecogmised vihen the rights ko recehve cash flows from the finandial assaks
Frv i pired] o i bizan transfarrad and tha Company Fas transferad sebstantially all the risks and mawands of ownarship.

At initial recognifion, the Company measres o financial esset ai its far value phes, 0 e case of & finarcial asset pot ai for waue
thinugh profit or bes (FYTPL), traneaction costs that ane directly amriusabie te the acouisition of e fisanchl assel. Trarsaction
costs of financial ssets camied at FYTPL are espensad in statement of profit oF nss.

Dafnition of dedaulbt

Tima Company considess e folowing as constituting an event of defalt for infensal cradit fsk management purposes a5 histarical
expenience indicates that receivables that meet either of the following criteria are gererally not recoverable,

- wihan thare is & breach of finangial coverants by tha counterparty; er
information developed intemally or cblained from estermal somnces indicabes that the debtor is unikaly o pay ks credibors,
including tha Compary, in Tl {witheut laking inlo account any colfaterals hald by the Company].

Tmpawment of financial assets
Effective October 61, 2020, the Company assesses on a historical as well 20 forsard-looking basis, the expected enedit loss (ECL)

25 Assorizbed wikh jts tade debbs, The impainment methodoiegy appied depends onowhedher there has been 2 significagt increase
i erecit risk.

Following are financial nstrumants that are subject tothe ECL madel

« Trade debls
- Cash and bank batences

Simplified approach for trade debts
Tive Cotmpang recogrises life tims ECL on trade debls, using the smplfied approach. The measurem:=nk of ECL reflacts;

- an unbiased and probabilicy-weighted amaunt that i determined by evaluating a2 anoe of posshbike: nutconms:
- reasonable and suppartaile information that (s available ab the mporting date about past events, curent conditions and
faracasts of future economic condigions.

Recogrition of loss allowance

The Company recopnises an imgairment gain or loss in the statement of profit or bss for all financial instrumants with a
cofrespanding adjastment ta their Carmying amount thiough 3 oss albaance acoount,

Wit ofif

The Compary wiites aff firancial assets, in whole or ia past, when it bas ehausted 2| practical recawery effors and has concluded
there is i regsonable expectstios of recovery. The assessment of ne regsonable expediation of recovery is based an unavailability
of debbors sources of [Reonme or pasels bo ganerabe sufficieat future cash flons W repay the amsunt.

The Company may wrbe-off finandal assdks ek ase Sl subject be enforcement artidty. Subseouest recoveries of amounks
previcusly wetten off will result inimpairment gairs.

Financial Liabiktiss

Classification, mitial recognition and subsequeent measurement

Firancial liabilities are chassifisd inthe fdiewing categonen:

i} fairvale Hmoogh prefie or losss and
i} other finandial iahiltes
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The Company defenminas the chssification of it financis Fabilities at intial recognition. S0 financia Febilities are recognised inmtialky
of fair value and, n case of ethar feancial Babiities alio inchida direclly afinbulable transaclion costs, Tha subsequant
measurement of financial Babiities depends on their classiication, as follows:

PFair wvalue theough profik or Inss

Financial lablities at foir valus fhroegh profit oF 155 inchuds financial Takiities: held-for rading and Tirancial liabilies desigeated
upan inktial recogrition a5 being at fair value theough profit or less. The Company has not desionated any finanglal lablity upan
recogiition as beitg 3t fair value through prafit or loss,

Obtrer financial abilities

Afser initial recogeition, other fimancial Rabdities which arg intenest Bearing subseduently mepsured at amartised cost, using the
effediive interest mhe method. Gains and losses are recogrised i profit or koss for the year, when the §abilkies afe derecognised
a5 wel as theough affedtive inbarast rabe amarisalion process,

Derecognifion of fimancial liabilities
The Compary derecogrises finandal abilithes wien and anly when the Company’s pbligations are discharged, cancelled ar explred.

Off Setting of fimancial assersand financial liabiRties

Fiahicial assets and liailities are offset and the net amolnk presented i thie statemenk of fimancial positton which there is a kegally
enforcasble right To offsel the eoognized amount arwl there ks an inbention 1o seltle on o net basis, or realise the asset and ssitfe
thuz Niahilny simulanoousty.

4.18 Off sefting of fimancial instruments

A rancial asset and a financial [Rbilty are cffset and the: net amount is reported in the Balancs sheel I the camgany Fas a aalky
enfarcaable sght to seb-off the ecognized amaunts aed intends Gither ta seithe an 2 net iasis or o Fealize the asset and setth: the

liabiity, simultaneaushy,

4.19 Foreign currency transiafion and transactions

Assets ardd Ibilties in Foralgn currangies ane transiated into rupess at the rabte of axchange pravaling at the balince sheat: date
excepk for the Nabiliies covered uwnder forwand exchange confracts which are translated at the canfracted kabes. Trassaction in

forgian currences are converted into nupess at the rabe of mling on the date of ransections. Profitor loss arsing en tramslation s
riognized i Hhe profil and losa account currently.

4.10 Related panty tramsactions

All ransactions Batweom company and Felated parties are accoanted for e the: narmal oourse of basiness carrled out on mmucually
agread terms. The company voluntanly place before the board of diredbors for ther considesation and of apprvedl related party
tronsackons cistinguishing bebmaen transactions carred out on bermas aqaivalant (o those that pravall s accendance with nermal
buginess price reconding proper justification for using if any, alernate pricieg mechanism.

4.1 Dividends

Diniderd distribution o the company's shareholders i necognized as a labilty in the financial statements in the period inwhich the
diridends are appeoved

4.22 Earmengs per share (EPS]

The Compary prosents basc and dilibed sarmings per share (EPS). Basic BPS is calculated By diniding the profil and loss
atfributabile to ardinary sharehalders” of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the
year. Diuted EPS is defenmined by using profit asd loss attributable to ordinany stiarehiolders” and tie weighted average nunmer of
orcinary shasss oulstanding, adjusted for Be affect of al dilutive polential ardinary shares,

4.23 Segment Reporting

A segmient i3 disfinguishable component wittin the compary that is engaged in previding products and onder 3 comimsn canbrel
arminonent [geographical segmant). which is subject B0 risks and refums thot are different fiom thoss of ofher segmenis.
Sogmaie msuks, atsets and Rablivigs inchide kems diractly atiibutable o & segmant as wall as those that can be allocated on a
reasopabie basis, seqment capital expendiure s the total cost inowred daring the perisd t© aoquire property, plEnd and
equipment. The company principal business of the Company is manufachering and seling of refinsd sugar and by prodhucts
trensfiore no segmeniabion has Boen provided.
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434 LEASED ASSETS
Right of Use Asset

Thez Comipary assesses wiether a conbrack is or contains a lease at the incepiion of the contract. The Compaiy recognises a right:
of-use assek arid & lease [abilty ot the lease commencemeant date, The mght-ofuse assak is inifally measured ab cast, which
COTIrSES tha ik areunt oF the kase Eabeiity adjusted for aiy lass PamEnts Mas B or Bakng the comemancamant dats, phis
any initial direct costs nourved and an pstivate of costs to dismantie and remove the undedying asset ar bo restone the: snderlying
asset or the sibe on which & is located, less ahy ase ncenfives recsived,

The right-of-use asset |s subsecpuntly depraciated using tha steaight-ine method from the commaencament date 1o the earker of
the &nd of thi UseRl 188 of the Tght-oT-USe 355et oF the @nd of T lease term. The Estimated Usenul Ives oF Tight-of-use assats

are detammined on the same basis a5 those of property, plant and eguipmeant. In addiion, the right-of-use assat ks peniodically
radhscad by inipainrent fostas, if any, and adjisted Tor corain rameasuraments of tha leads labilty.

Where ihe Compaey determines ihat ihe kease term of identified leass conbrads is shork temm in nature i, with | lease tarm of

ke months or less ol thi: commancamant date, gkt of use assets s ot mcognised and pagnents made in respect of thase
leases are expensed in the statement of profi or loss,

Lease Liablity

Thie lease Rabiity is initially measured at fhe present valie of the ledse paymments that are mot paid &t e commenicetaent dabe,
discounted using e interest rate implct in the lease or ¥ that rale cannot be readily determined, the Companys increnmental
boarowing rike. Gaparally, the Company weas s ncramantal Borvowing rate as s discount ks,

Legse paymerts inthe neasurament of tie lease labiidy comprisa the following:
- fised payments, incliding Frsubstance fed paymants:
varniahle lease payments that depend an an index or 3 raée, inilially measured neing the index or rake as ak the
- pofmencamEnk date;

- amounis expected to be payable under a residu@] walve guarantes) and

the eEtclse price under a purchase option that the Comgany 3 reasonably cotain to esrcke, foase payments n an optional
remeral period i the Company is reasomably cerain to exercise an extension option, and penatties for early termimstion of & lease
unless ive Company 5 reasonably cerain mot to lermirate sarly,

The leeese Eabiliky is measured at amotised costusing e effective nborest methodl It s remeasuned wihen thene s & change i
fukurs lrase payments arising from & changs in an index o rate, if thers is a change in the Company's Sstimate: of the amount
axpected to be payable under a residual walue puarantes, or I the Company changes its assesement of whether It will pxesdise a
puschizse, extension of tenmination opton

Wien the lease liability is re-measuned in this way, a carmesponding agjustment is nrade o the camying amount of the right of wse
asset, ar is recorded ini profit or koss iF fve camrying ammount of thie fght of use asset as bean reduced to 28ro.

Varmbie lBase payments ara recognisad in the prefit or loss in the psdiod inwhich the condition that triogers thesa rayments
BLONS

42



Abdulkah Shah GRak 3T ANHUAL REPORT
Sugar Wlls Limed 2012022
————————

2022 2021
5 Lt RUPEES RUPEES
1SSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPTTAL
5.1 Authorized Share Cagital
2022 2021
Number of Shares
100,000,000 100,000,000 Ordaey shares of R, 10/ onch __1,000,000000 __1,000,000,000
5.2 Issued. Subscribed snd Paid-up Capital
022 2021
Mumber of Shares
74,261 566 79261866  Orlinary shares of RS, 10/~ each fully paid in cash 792,616,650 792,616,660
5.3 62215609 (2621962,215.589 ardimary shares are Retd by Hag Bahw Suser Mills (Prirate) Limited (holding conpany) revesenting 78.49% (202175.40%)
Ehamhaaing BN OARany.

5.4 Voting rights, boand selection, rfght of first refusal and block voling ame in proportion to the shamhoidng of the sharsholdors.

SURPLUS O KEWA f NOF FROFERTY, FLANT A CUUTPHMENTS - e

The: lest: revaluation of popesy, plnt and equpmant of e Company was camied ook iy indepeadent prefessional values, Unicom Istermmsenal Sureyors.
TADFOVE Buleness vallies of The paried of Palishid Barks Rocalinn Jarih resuled i e raealion Wepiis of B, 1372 57201 1500d sepert wWas ssued on
Septemtner 30, 2039, The Cempany s incerporeted ihe revafoation abustments in Sese finescal staterents of e yoar end,

Rupees RAupees
Opening Balance 1,828,195,751 1,825,587 375

A Reyaiuation dunng the year

1828495751 1.929,687,375
Less:  Transferred to equity in respect of:

Incremantal depiecintion on revalusd Asset (&7 BEEA22 {71546, 0943)
Reslated deferred ta fability | 7. 716,502 23 571
101,191,624
Closing Balanoe - Gross 1,732,920, 226 1,828,495,751
Less: Relsted Deferred tax Nability
Related deferred tax Kabiity on revahsstion surpls 535 287,796 554,613 367
Revaduation durimg the yaar
Effect of change in @y ste
Armcunt resfized durlng the yeer on account of moementsl depreciation (27,716,502 (29,45 571
497,570,894 515,287,796
Closing Balance - net 1,135,349,.332 1,303,207, 955

5.1 The revalustion sephes on property, ant snd Squipments |5 & capiial ressrve and in not vessable for digtribution to the shaseholders of the company in
accordance with section 341 of the Companses Act, 2017,

A0  BLIID
The looan has boan sdvanced by M/s. Hag Bahy Sogar Ml (Pa.) Lid. which carries mas-up @ 3 months KIBOR plus 1% (2021: @ 3 months KIBOR plus 1%)
pEyable hall yearty. Since the loan will not be repayable within nest bwelve months therefore the same has been classfied &s long term liabdty. The loan is
subordinated 1o certain short berm finance facllty obtained by the company and i sibject (o BOD resolution)approvsl.

LONG TERM LOAN FROM BANK - SECURED
IMaric-up baved bormpedng from conventonal benks (Secursd):
Term Finance
Sienmit Rark Limitad Bl
Sifk Bamk: Limited B2

Tshamic Maode of Finsncing (Secured):
Dok [slarmd Palestan Lmited -5 |

Less: Chusrent Portion of Long term Loass

B.1  The facility has been oblained from Summi Bank Limited amounting o Re. 75 milion, As per the faclity sanctioned advice, & carmees mark-up @ 3 moniha,
KIBOR plus 1% per annom payable quarterly n amears. The faclity s secored against fiest pan passu charge over present and future fiked assets of the
company amounting to B 66.70 millon and personal guarartees of all sponsoring director. During the vear amount obtasned from bank has been paid as
per Meal setterment.

8.2 The Lality hay been cbiained from Sl Bank. miled amowntiog o Bs. 100 sillon. As per e fecliy sanclioned advice, the fadlty camies mo mareup.
The faxility s sevused againct pladge of refimed sugar with 15% serie The Sl Sank baited sntered 092 a reslivclunng prodrammng 0 the: sarks years.
T dorfilphintny 3 el possReril Senards D otilpbon o6 B BenuD BA5iE 43 P thiz s of the siediidil.

8.3 T Pl Iy Iries Dol bined Fvps Bank ilad Ll areoimilivg % Ao, 275 sllionn B i 0 B0ty Saadfonsd bt A adedies mdnieul & 1 mdsthd

RIROE el @ floor of 5% and cap of 126 peranmurn paable geartesdy in ssears. The dxility & semred against malong change over corrent: assets of the
Campany wath 25% masgpa., The company i o BigeBon wih Mask feteni Refar soba po. 159 (k.
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2023 20
% EMPLOYEE BEMEEIT ORLFGATEONS RUPEES FUPEES
Bataros sheet [fatifty BT MT11 TAEAE
Espances chargeabile: by peols 3ndl | Es accsunt: ai 1,591 634 1580, 757
Fie-wmssupements changesbhs in siber comprehensio incoem L] 665,159 {457 55E)
et s (98,105
— A
9“ S J'. LArarged b '..."4'. i sl IECDILITEY
Cment serviee enst: w74 Lo 477
Faterest cost on defned beneit abigation SR S
ot avnound charg abla 1o profit andloes aoooul 1,591,674 1510757
™ RE-TEASERAMENE CharguaBle in ousae ComprERENEIVE IRCOME
Reemeasurement: ok oblmaton:
Aeteniial {namsiosces fiom changes m denngeaphec assumgliont
Aol dpains¥losses fom changes i financal assumelions 21730 5511
ENERBANGE BELaiflinas fenaEae {sE300m
Total re-measurements charpeatile in pthar compratensive Noome £865 1850 (e
a) Changed n Prasoat Value of Déflncd bonglit Oullqalians
Prese: salle o dofingd Beaait ot 8,FM,F11 7133500
Gl Servioe codt pphrl) LOMATT
imtewest cost on defined beneit chilgaton 655 94 i 380
Beernelits due but st paid [naralies)
Bansifits paed 86, 103) [LER s
Remeasusesrents
Steatial foamckiansss (o changas m deminguaphic Bscemnphons.
Acimanial {paissibesses: from changes i finandal assurvetians 21730 S
Epertence asseplions 680839, {462,507}
Piveat walte of detingd heaaiit obiimason ﬂn ﬁm
*3  Simificamtactuarial aisumptions
Diistaniint ratiwsid Sor mbénstt o5t i profl and ss sccoent change 050 E 32
Discount rate s for yasr and chlgation 11.25%: 1050
Sallary mowase used fior year end obligasorn R ki
Mt el & bacsrased Bl 12n-23 1-Joe-27
FMriality mites b LT R -2
St pand et fgeBased Age-Baved
Reetirermend assumplEn g B Aige 60
¥4 Miocakisn
Tolsh setinensent benefits costs are ineluded in saiaries and benedts wnd Blscabed as daifows:
Ezst ok sales 653,508 #1563
Bt bRt B Gl i) kdaraL 7.
XIS LB
®5 Year end sensitivity analysis- B0 ps) om defined Banefit olblgatio
Distauil b+ 100 PPS 852 805 Bk 2i8
Dliscanrit mate - 106 B PR 5408 50
Seilery Incagase + 100 BRE FASMT 650427
Balary Inorease - 106 8% 0842 839 o PR BEd
The average dution of the defired berelt ebligation is 3 weass,
A0 DEFERRED TAXATION
Thuer Linkility of Diefesmed Tax compeises of Temporany difierenoes refafieg boc
Taxable Tempomary Differonces
Epetevabid Tax Degradialion #U AN T 285 ML
Resauation Surphes 457,
Dedustible Temposary Differences
RitireTeemd Ewmefi fFRC T
FTETLES To Feddil alibes i Ty o = =
Urnsed Tox Losses

Chabaansnd Baw el oo e b ane Busngns kasen me bean provided on the baes of supactalion of Tites aualiabilty of mornal taabla profds n B e
axgainst which this defemed fax asset could be ufilised,

161 Mavement i detenred tax balances is a5 follgws:

B biganing of Lhe yiear 152,530,540 104, 5T, 3T

Effiect of sabe changs

Recognired (B starement of profit o inss:

Bnseerated b depracisonfmartizalion (L

Incrermantal depreciation {27736 502 {24, 345571

Firimrs i augilable forcary Frwand - 080 1%

o credits [ Unused b fooses el =R 61, 181584

Rtiamaant Benefit Dthgatin {493, 7155]) 817 477
19,371,284 47,537, 74r
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807 2624
BUPEES BUPEES
Recogmzed in stabement of compoeheasive income:
COAVpea i MEaTd 192 880 L me
At endlof the yeas PR T — A
11 THADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Cralboss far goods 20d serdies L 156 0T 1T, L7, T
Aabiamice fraum cuStOMErs ii.3 m:ﬂﬂ 1280550 1T
Aceved lbiRies WHRTE 15505
Dopasits LT 30 d%a
Fuad fess LA IS TAE, S
lmcomee fax parabie ELn L E 3958458
wnrkies’ profit panticpation fiand 11.2 B0 0% TR T A R
Wonkers vl fund 113 T, 503 ik B
Sabes T pewable TS B8
Dther liabilies 1,428,340 A28
SATRIATSE __TA%0N.87

114 Advance Tom cusiomess chndes dapubed bulance amcanting s, 520, 062.405" with Teadimg Corpration of Pakistan . For Jetails nefer o mote
150k T rialtan |5 Subjedcs with the appaliat autharity.

183 Wodkers' pesfit pachicipation fumd

Vicekers gl omtipaion e —_wmsam __ psavaees
b PEERISion Bas Heen recngniead in 10 CURSRT Yaar S0 Th SOOmining Gss Fermamars, maek, LD Fras Daan changed noeding S payerant sursaige @ 1
wise KIBOR plug 2.5%,

183 Wotkir wiifhes o
Bl Oisianiing 7,831,603 5,923,335

o peovision has been reepgnezed in the uirest vear due o xable losses. Ruthermrore, wrak up fas been chagged incleding lele pawment: suirhasge & 1
e ROHCER plus 3.5%,

ERNANCE COST PAYABLE

slamic Moga of Fnanting:
Loy Tenmn Piaacig
Ehare Tam Bamowings

Oitheer
Lang Termn FEeacaq 121

124 The markeup is payible to Mo Bahu Sugar Hills (Pet.) Linited, paent of the Company, calcalted @ 3 monh KIBOR +1%.

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Mark-up Based Borcvwing fram Convendionsl Baris {Secwed):

trher Fimacag (Unsecumady 13.1 18,573,000 18,973,000

134 This boan = Interestires ursscuned and regayabis on demand.

14 CURRENT PORTION OF LOHG TERM LOANS
i Bortion off Lang Bamn Losns 2FLTORS1E 72790518
T GVagan5I8 798,518
15 CONTIRGEHCHES AHD COMMINMERTS

154 Cosliagendes

a) The Company meceived adeances drom Trading Conporation of Falistan (TOR) under four diffenent sumae supple agreemends,  The Compoanyg conlesds $al
1hiE AR i nok e 2 thie Buyer did nor felfil ks penformanee chliqations. As 2 prudes: priicy, adjesments waad be made an finalizaling of e depuss.
The fompany i of the Wew hat Tvating Cupocaon of Pakitan Rag made aumeraus breaches of fhe qreemenls Cauindg enpiiius D55es o We
Company asd has Sled @ ciel sulk in coort of Honourmble Tl Judge, Laham praying b mofer thie dispute for aabitraon under $he ferms of thie apreemiests,
T matter s pending aspennents before thie Court.

B}  Duning the mewous yeaes, e TEP fled 3 complaint with Masonal Accountabiling Bureau (NAK]L Sindb for recovary of the arseunt sdvasced by it as
ek B priteding pieaarags, Toldl smound clined by TEP B B, 90528 sillion bang poncipsl amounl of Rs, STD5IT sllbon phes Re. OG5
willian being pemalty, maskeup and offer Feidestn] chesmes. The matmer i pamding with MAE for disposrd amd the management expects that outoome will
B3 i Ealed, 360 Danalty, Mark-lis 0a oM iRGASNEY (TRanas of P, TRLILS w0llion ouli it b6 pReama, HAN0a fd Houlind RiS Doon Wa02 W
ihese inamial statermonis, Dusing e provieus yoors TOP hes erchrased Mangin on Guarestes Seposited by e vomsany with e bosks and Herefore S
principal 2emunt daimesd bas been ssduced o Rs. §21.169 millicn
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1]

The: Bumnk Folomei Limited Bas Ted  wecoueny it fon Rs, 1500507 225 unmlﬂmnﬂmztmﬁﬂﬁtﬂma on By 2021, The
Feamed| comt: has reserved s judpmeant an this ssue The company and legal advisar of e company aee of e apinton dal ey bave & sweng case
FREINGT U0 lialiinieg of e bk and Bee of thi v Thal e safllament of the Kabilities with S5 bask a0 ba o o fayaur Bad only s prinapal aculd
be papable Serciore re previsionor mark up and other changes during the cugrent pear hs boonprowided.

d) Tha Compaey hed daposited am amount of Rs, 30633 willon of axcisa dety In 188092 wader protest et Colacke of Cystom and Cealral Exciss,
Fpderalind i Bocount of bt of e duty coslier caimed sy per the noeatie gen by % gouerement, The Hosowabie High Goert of Sadh bas
sacidesd e case i Mavowr of Colleckor of Custems The company has illed an appeal im Supssma: Coure off Waldstan which is pemding Sor hearimy, The
wranagenent of Bhe gompany expects fanmaaiie outeome.

15.2 Commitments
The CORIpaTy R R COmERants af e ynar =nd,

16
Dipeecpting Flied Aseds 1681 B UG, 1 1M IFEH
Ciapital Work i Progress = At Gost 16 I E87 508 IS0 408
—319L.338.788 3062099547

162 Copitaflyved bn progress - A sost
Opaning batanes 1, A7 S 1,887 504
Belit AgEfond dusing Lhe yiar - -
Lessz Teansier by peoperty; plantand Eqipmants . -

1624 G078 60487.608
16.2.1 Breakup is as follews
Pigsik S BTy Luf EE AT 0

vl works . -
Sa 86780 $0.607.808

The wrarageamest: earried oot m impainnent sevsesr 2l e yoar ond as per 185 26 and is of e sew ihat these &3 no impairment thet seeds: b be
ancaanied for in the finmacis) siasemeus reialing o cageal work n progress.
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2012 won
17 LONG TERM DEPOSITS BUPLES RUPEES
Long Term Deposits (Interest free and urseourad) 1826, 165 1,826,165
18 STOCK IN TRADE
Wark in process 18.1 150,911,486 150,911 486
[Firishid gqoods * o
150,911,486 150,911 486
18.1 The compary has not carred oot any produdtion acdivity duning the year, Wark In process |8 cemied out &t lowes of cost or MRV,
19
Aabvances - Unsecured, considomd good .
Growers 31,634,566 776314
Cortractons 4,162,025 &, 162,075
Sppliers A0 460,008 2T.670,193
Emplyeems 1,107 857 B52,207
For expenses 15,153 248 12,459 658
Dthes recekmbie 3TV =
Export iebate recaivabis 18.1 15,815,000 15,815, 000
: 98,972,896 98,685,394
Exrise duty 20,831,910 20,831,910
Saints L recrialie - -
119,804, E06 119,517,304
Provision agaiest eecise Suly depodit (20.831.910) (20,831 910}
98,971 896 98,685,394

19.1 The management conferred thal since the claim sill holds good agalmst the relevant suthorty and the sthority has mot rejected the claam Gl o dete,
thersfiare no provisonfmparment s reguned. Also see note no, 30 a.

Cash in Hand 2,203,984 2R
Cash at Banis
=Current Accolints 764,096 w51
~Sawing Accounts 101,071 104,071
1.069,151 984,152
21 SALES - NET
Genss loca| sses
Sugar
Modasses
Tatal gross sales =
Less Sabes o
Sales - Net *
22
Cost of sigar cane . 140,500
Stores and spanis consumed 104,271 5,622
il and ubricants consumed 10,778 .
Packing material coreimed = -
Safaries, wages and bansfits 2.1 19 846 EE 19,589 662
Winter, Rl i s 1381750 1,575,690
Vehacle running and maintenance 1,201,557 G, S
Freight, handing snd ocbrol 127 887 14,700
Deepreciation 16.1.1 167112425 176,478,352
Others 907,335 2003, 01
195,594,590 200,934, 146
idd: Dpening WIP 150,911,485 150,911,486
Less: Clasing Wie a1 211
Cost of Goods Manufactured 195,594,590 200,934,146
Add: Dipening Finished Gobds - -
Lt Closing Finished Goods * £
195,594, 50 200,934,146
221 It asn inchdes an amount refating o staff retiremant benefit
13 ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
Salaries, wages and other benefits 3.1 21,440 809 2,565 5%
Fens; subscription and renewals 5,308,768 10,133,502
‘Vahicle running and maintenance 951,012 nur s
Legal and profesaionsl chasges B.297,050 5601005
Printing and sationery 130,030 112,283
Traveling, corweysnce g entema|nient 1,541 428 3,994,900
Rent, riles B taees 171,200 30,500
Ayl ibov's remanenicn: 132 1,000,060 950,000
Depreciation 16.1.1 3676837 4117 078
Miesp pilaiooius 1184281 1837110
Entertanment 15,620 176,260
— . B

3.1 [t sk inchides an amount refating o staff retiremont benefit.
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2002 2oz
RUPEES BUPEES
132 PAaeibRe” weiie e Al
sl dudit e B0 S00500
Prvbew of code of corpoaate govemance U 75000
WY ey sevien T T500
— 000
& OTHER FNOOME

U i B i 4.1 - Er

Bank Paolit ﬂ -

Tri I e fpidid., T ik uh o CulSalinging Mbad inbd CRAGHE 8 ihéGaandis Saterent selaling i sumanil Bsak, Hhés Dok R 188 CoMpaly ol
241

Boigyarmon, Th: Babimy awaeds the Rank has been fUlly sotthed, 1he mad: up Shanged caeiivr is oo langn pawabls bas bosn weman back 2z sdher inoone,
25 EINANCECOST

ek w0 suberdinglied saansons lean-Hag bahu 0T 7mAan
[MEIEK W BN T T A 26,745, 34 15,282 142
Mark w on WRRF aned WNE 15200568 TARL BT
ik CNSFYET 3Md COTTREEIAN 87,mE 14913
26,843,299 20020008
26 TAXATION
Current Yo Prowision . -
Dielerrad Tasatian _
Pt s Eriganation rid Misd s of Ternporary Difesnoes 1,27, 295 5,
Peetuting b Rate Change : =
[
18,373,283 47,537,741
262 BeEstToRRD betwesn LAk eiperdi Al beidlisling prafit
Frurivg lass Fer the vear 072840 (1746149077
Lol EEE L %
T o BECoU [oss FL Er i e
T effort Emm that are mat deducibic !
iy i eng Laths pant NI P, T
Tan effiict of sxpenses tat ane deducfitis
in deteTmining taxabla pasit (HR0TS EE e LhPE T
s pestrrvant: of bwougnk oo insses TR, BT, TS {0, 77 047S]
Tire efarmdaible weder nomnsd rules {674,617, 640) (606,780, 7517
Tax papatile under normal rles HiL HIL
Elinamning e liability L0 |05 § 2009 Ly 105 - £) - -
w’ -
Loss aftertaation for#ee year attribuiable o ordinesy shareholders (31D.99E.547) (EEL 52340
NUMBER OF SBARES
eigsbed averape nuster of oedingry siranes outstarmding during e year i e BT 70,261,660
Loss Per shore {400 (280

na

Bilted Eaming per Share
T 5 s AMRLAOA TR s B IS ST P S B The: 20T NS I SUEH dammiieis,

ChiaT Edaiativa I Dbt hiE | [T [
\1 1171 T b1 k] ]
Prasagernint Barsgndonifon - - - Hu e IR 1A
Pesguisites . - . . . -
Musdties of Persome 1 1 1 i 2 2
——aa e ——a

33 TRAMSACTION WITH RELATED PARTIES
Plated patties compiss of bolding comipany, subsidary, ssstdated ehdettdkings, ditecwrs of the Company, key empioyess and stalf setinement fand. The
Corapany m moimal (eurss of buminess cantes oul lamsactions enith wanols relaled pasties on mutsally agresd tenmg and conditions sulyediad o BOD approual.
et due omn and %0 rdlaled padies s Shown wader medtkables and papaics Barend, selsidisny and Seecabed undertakings alss have sare coinmon
directorshis,

Difails ol fewaactons. aol jelptad parties, ol tham thoss sl hevebesn specdolly disdosed sieamhins In Base fmecal stilenants Jue a5 eows

a5
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Mame of relaled party Belalionship with the Company Hatere of Transactions RUPEES RMIBEES
Plak-up acemed 44, g ¥m 14333410
i Baahyta S Wi Privale Hodding Furchase of Bagpas r -
L el thhipetiy Sharisg of Expense . iLELEN
Fremd Recrived r 177704568
K nalvagmett Vs oning . -
Fair Vadue khrough
Fair Value thmoegh other
Amertised €Ot poafitand Lots  comprebensive Total
Imeme
Rupers
Financial assets
Pty ks o peor
Aayancas, depesits and prepagreats 15 815, S . . 18 8 15 (I
Tonitd deiiniia IR0 - - i
Cash vad Barik balarces 23040 151 . ] lEh, 150
P BT D
Long temm depasits T [ ] L&
&!u . - !!%
Other Finandial oy e ihrsush
LinkiRice- At Prafit and Less Torad
amartized cosi
Rmpsei-
Financial Biabilities:
Other firancial liabilities
Matugly upho one poas
Tuzdde and sther payaliles 1,403 04,758 - 408104, 750
Gt Mty of Rofeclanest Eabilities ITLTERSIE - FETIRS1E
Fimance cost pasrable T ) ‘ 54,265, 110
SIS SHTHEGTORINGS - Seciined NE97E, D - 18,973,800
WOIF amd WPFF T G2 7,50 G627,501
MGy HaT B0
Lomg) demwy finane ot - secured Eap i - SN
Lisinig et foami decati Bulabed patty « Unstcired ﬂlﬁ a Hﬁ
sendtivity Gap LESLEA e
Iarerest branng fimaacial labilities 1,100, 128,205
M- e Ee Lt B g ik ekl itk 280, 87 755
As at Sepremiber 30, J0Z1
Fair Value through
- Fair valwe thrpegh other
Amertised €Ot poafitand Loss  comprehensive Total
imcome
Rupees
Financial assets
Fatusily upho e yoor
Asvancas, deposins 2ad prepayTents 164667 207 . . 1B ga7 M7
HESETS ALz a7 - - BALE AT
Cash wad Barik balances SE4,152 . ‘ 984,152
PRy R O iR
Long tesm depasits ﬁlﬁ | i E 165
Other Finandial oy e ihrsuah
Linbilities- At Prifit #fid Liss Totad
amoriioed (ost
Financial Biabilities! Repzis-
Dtlar fmpncial |abilities
Matuky upko ovE year
Tiadia amal sther payabies 3 480 0 e - 2,040 B ST
Cament mabuity of nor-oumert Babilities ITLTIRSTE - FhLTIREIE
Fihance coxt pewabls 200 S, S47 e 2D 44T
Shart Samn Bomowings - secussd DB R - VLS 3,
VU and BPFF B, SROT A8, 798013
Matualy sfiar vng yae
L) Ly Fiamndes - Secured 1,57 E.000 - 1572000
L ey foam fsomn selabed) party « unsscuned Bk FEL IR [ A ]
3,428,605,096 = 3,4 28605098

50
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R 0

RUPEES RUPEES
S tivity Gap {B.9009,714,7271
Tmigrest boaring fimancial Habdities TR ATTIL
Man-Antedest beanng financial iiabilities. L

The: Company's actikities ase exposed to 2 vardety of fsaackl sicks. The Board of Diredors of the Compaey bas overll msponsibdity for she essabishmment amd
mummmmmumm:mmmmmmmu B SRCIS wom e
unpnedictabiing of Pnanial waekets on the Compary’s financial pericrmaece. The Company cets polices, smabeges and medmsists, afich 2 o effoctiee
TEARAgaTTanT Of thiss Feke vithn s unique operaring smeirenmeant. Tiekey Smancizl neksinduds ossdit risk, ligeiding rek amd senmssn o e
Risk wpesimemest is caicd ool B accoedance with cxlsbished poficics and gosdelecs aponeed by the Boosd of Direcliors, The woecment contimally moaitons
e Comparg’s risk manRgaeToant process 48 smeune hae an appesesans halanee besveeen sk aad comanl i achioves, Bisk manapement sbjecives amd pobies aeg
revieed seguiady b seflect ghanges in miaHel sonditlong and e Tompang's pitieges.
Thar company is exposad 1o the filivsbngrisis
- Credit ik
Lsguidlity risk
E Masiet nsk

Al Figk PRl D BOmmilang Bes tebl wodilld be ratogepeil Bl D FBorting dube if counteipbais il sodpleey & perin. 40 amlaites, To
mmmbmnhmmmam process wherely oedit mits ane asphied to its cuslomess, The management:
alsn conbmualsly mneston et s s Wwens B cStOREs 200 Makes proveEn ammest Bose halances cotadenss doubitiel of racosany. Credit isk
o the Company Seises princpally tarn Uhe: tebde debis, Ioand and Bdwancds, ade depadits and ol receinables, The combeq anound of Tindndal et
Fepresants fe Wi nnn crait: expesune. THe WTsirsun SEasUre o CredTrisk 3 th fepaming <3t s a5 Mllans

Lmsnep term dugosits 1826165 1835165

Tirade debils - eesacunsd - considesd good

Adwarces, depostsand prepayements 22 00,145 1004, 308

Tasss Rarovarabls: L R RE

o Iy Ronai Bt NG -
28,767,471 6,389/07

Credif quality of finangial assets:

Wi craoil quisly of Tinancl ancels That ane neear patl OUR ROF INERIGD OO DO atsadced by sefeienon B axheial Creod RlRgS oF b Rkanical
infpreration abeut countemariy.

i) Coumderpanies witheut extemal credit ralings

Wié: Copipady e & policy bin prside for irigoTient of Spoced Cre o baded upos fhe 500 SakET aom S beng nplenenteg, Based on past
experience the management: belicves: that s furiher imedimeent alfiowanceis mecessaryin respect of tade debiis a5 some recenvaliles have been recovesed
USRS b T YRR aRve Sl AT BT TR eIt ot SR SR FRISOnatla JROUMTS B Delue that e SRTaLInes il B rooseasd uShor couEse of Bme.

iy Dbbrer firantial assots

Based en past espericecs e soamencsl belboecy B no inpesereet allowance Fa neoessany In respect of recefealies. frove nclaled pardivs, secuily
HEpasits and AHEaTEES, Ban Bon Arenes aad aTenie ineEresT B N b Srarinr 25 therd are pansonabie prnEnds o bebeye dfat thase halanres wll ba
ViR,

i} Counterpartios with exbermal credif ratings

mumnm‘snumnmmmmmnmrmmmmmhmmnm aniding,
does: ot eXpect e edofmarce By these colinier pattics o theitobiigativns to the Compdniv. Accondingly coedit risk = minimal. Thizcredit

ety of Corapany's bank halaces e be psansed with nafeeanca t sdanal orpod ling Jgencies w oo

Bank balances ane held only wilh nepudabie bamlls:. The creda rating of banks holding bakinces is givenl belass

Bl AL HABIS LT, Bl EE Hﬂ
MEEEEN HSA8 LTD, M- e vis m,nl
FCE B&KE LT P Fre) PACRA
PSR BRI LTD, Bl B s :ﬂ,ﬂt M,m
SIH RANK LTD, Fr A i BT 4
FETECHAL BANKK OF PAKISTAR i e FALRA g5811 75,052
SLE BEANK L0 f=} -4 s N FOF
36 BANK 17D Ris A PR 1507 11578
SOMER] BAHE, LTI Rz B FACRA I3 45,730
SUMMIT BANK LT, Bl BB MRS 02 LY
£ash 2,205,504 57 4T
_ J0e9AS1 00 SERISE
CONCARtTAtOR oF CRedie FigkD

Crarmcentratin of chedt risk exists whin capges in exonsmnic or industry fectons simianly afflect geeups of countensanies whose aggegabe oredt eprsre:
I sageifican in ssiation b0 e Company's tatd credl axpesuse, The Compang's pertfolio of fineecis] sssals & oadly dhsrsified and all Bansaciions aos
ertered i with credd-wariivy countensarties Seie-by wiligeting any significant camcentrations of enedi sisk.

Finmnciol Assety

Long tenm deposils 1830165 186,185

Atkebiit, depidie nd prephyncnt 22 480 148 10 0

Tawes Peooverable L ) 28T

Bank' Balances
Mhmwmmwmummwﬂmmnm

WATEISnant S0as Mok At mon pafoimange by thass counBsipartiss an Snalr sbibgations o tha Tomgars. Aocoidingly e i rk i maimnal.
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T Comipany bas esbabished & ool poloy L 85 Inlustris and redgil sustomens wader swlieh <ach seee edlone & paaped ndivideilly i ool worhinegs
belone the Company ehite?s ists a tomiverda tarsacian. The Company's neview indlades identity chetks, minimarn secunity deposits, hank guararecs and in some
fases bank refauencas. Crecet inits arg astablched for pach puStoman in Scrdencs wath the secuiily deposi o Bank guasaniaa secaluad, which sprassnts tha
i apes amousl sitfioul 1eguinng spenowl from i higher Managenient; tuthorner ik e rediEeed o0 G egula e snd oRoe e enadit imils of

imsidual cestampers are erieested, funther ransadians are Sscontimed.

Trmde Debioss 91-180 Days  1B1-365 Days ""’":""m Toual
Bal. 5% 8k 30-D5-2022 . . .
Lass Allawanca - - - -
Bal. a5 at 30821 . N . =
Lo=s Alsaancg: - - -
Al Roreiaties ank tonssaned Gaods. ECL an tiade meoeuables i coboofiend using simpidied appeoach. The compaey Bas o secsivabilns outstasding 2 ihe: yaar

enil

A5 at the meorting dats, Connpany smdsanee that delault sk on socount of non-raslsation of other sacakabiles, deposits and atdwandss S niminal and Ths based
o0 Wshonical treads afusied bo relect pament and fonsaid looRing inkarmation, Res dllowants et boen edtimated by the Compasy wieg a range of pectable
FErovery pattesn of rafmed pther recelvables and assigning a fime value of mosay o same. As per e slgementinesd appesach, e lgss allowance for pthes

secEcabiie il delsrminingd BL IRDL:
Wr 18k
Enpees Rupess
RS (AT ANt 27,000, 308 6,500, 218
Loss Algwmare = =

ECL oni ohhier recesvables is calculabed using geneal apmoachbdwances, depdsits: and pecpapsments dlsd inchedes an amioeak oF RedS815000 in tesms of export
saliata sacahvabile, Tha mansgamant conkamed that sace tha chain =il bolds gond against tha salevant autheidy and the sutherity has not rejectad dhe claier Bl G
dale, thessione no prodsonEpaieend b required, and Wal Bhe sedkabled Toen Govermmmedt sy be Sdaved bud i & nder doubtsil nor bsd s e gen
ciirnmstances. Farhenmare, the sane is backed by 800 resalwtinrdasarowal.

The crodit iisk retated to balances with banks, i lesm deplosis, Savinls axodnis i coment: accoants; is mamaped in doonadance: oot thie Company’s piolicy of
plaging funds with approwed feancl mstiuiens and wahis the: kels ascioned n accondance with e rounter party risk policy. The: limits are sat to minesze the
apanbraton of e dnd herskors mtigade inanaal ki treugh polentisl conber parky fasee.

by Liguidity Risk
Liggidiny Pk peflocas an amteIpiees imtiey ko raiting AEVES B MEET camemitments. The COMpany's ceposung 0 |iquideny risk arises primariiy o
rriismake s 07t apturifies of Tinendl sescls and SbBGes, The Compeny Mol B eliedipe cish rammgenml and clamirg pelicy bednsun
eusibability o Funds: wind o el dppiapiate dctiohs For mew Reguirsnests. T §ollobing e thie comtectu matiritiesof Sric liabils, inluding

il sl prgntands and sscladeng The ingact of nethag agesemants

Men Derivative Financial Imml One Year b Tiea I One Year io Flue
L " Carrgmg Amount Flows Dne Year or Less VibiE Vidid

Liavy emmims levam o refesed parey -um 171,405, 00 T 030 LT -
L i levaams Frorn bk = senured IF17FSIE 7,770 5E . FEEREIES ] '
bt Lz bormossd i = secured 8,573,000 18,573,000 IEAFE 0 - -
Fmance oot payable 364,265,010 265 WD I55.80, 530 - -
Triae 00 olhes pogosies —AdERROATEE  JSELSEAZ6C 2462144704 : .
Nan Barivative Finantial Lootractwal Cash Gne Year ta Twe || One Year bo Fiee
Giabilities CArryg Amauek I Plaws I 00 Yiear o Lass I Years I Years

L R I Pt e iy -us 12T 311,752,733 . LTI '
Loz Bz levam frare bk = seeured TSR LTRSS . e -
S berme it ngs - sedurd 18,573,000 18,573 8400 1B975000 - ;
Fmance cask: pawvatde 00, D a4 T 00000 447 ELLE TET] - -
Tratia-3nd niher payasios — ZAEBMIET AR MR A7 = :

3347207085 3947207084 2824597917 S87,523251

Tha conteactual cash fiows relating to the abovs fnancal liabilises baua been datermingd on e basis of raark-up mate afective a3 ot 30 Separaber. Bates
oF inberedd f ddk - up and Wi rabeites S given i Ihe mapecioenoles,

Stost-ters Loag-term Agency
Silk ark Limited =) = CRAIG
Bank B PEERAS Lndea Al 4 PACES 71,754,518 I, TR SIE

e} Mbtkil Rik
Gid  Iwierest Robe Risk

Trderedt rabe risk Ts the fisk that the vodue of Snancis Instrencet will Mucfuste dee b deeges in market inbesest rales, The companys crposu o
fthe sisk of changas in isberest rmtes ralates primarily b the follosin

Wariatiba mta msframsnis 2t canng amoealc:
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202X i |
Aupees RupEes
Loag bieny foam Tioey velated pary - mrsscyned Lrf} ﬂ,ﬁlﬂ' ﬂl.-ﬁl,"ﬂ

ILomgy temwy fean from bank - secuwed
Ehart-tenm Bavanwings - setuied

. e

L —ri
Fair vhlue sensitivily analgis for fined rale instauments:
Thea company doas mol pooount for Bey fxed wbe Seancel apssts Bl i usleg Teoyugh profl on loss, thieelios a chamgs in ket mies Bt the
repiritanng dabe seould ol affect prokit o bsa,
‘Cash flow sensitivity amalysis bor vartable rate mstromends:

A change of 100 basls ponts in interst @S 2t ha reporting date wpuld bavws inciaased § decueesed loss | prolil for the year subject o loans
wemain vutstmding For fhe adishe year by ihe ariaeets vt beloss

Effiech on boss § profit die bo change: of 1000EPs

Eiarrk: Babances b Desasit § Saving Socoants

Trecacase 841985 LA LERL
D —l A {ASELR]
il Egmity Price Risk

Equity price fisk i= the sk of wolatility in shane prices nesulting fram their dependence of market sorfimiosts, speosialine actinlios, supply and
demand fior sharps amd liguidity in the maskat asof tha halance chest dats, S Company &= not sxposad o 2oy sud sk
(i} Foreign Cwrrency Risk

Foaeign curremcy sisk b5 e visk thal the wilee of 2 eyl 455 or o Snancid | ﬂmmuuham fanzign crchano rabes.

aies maaly v recewaiios and pavabias et 25 & result of mamsasmes with undenakings. A5 of e kafancs shees dow, 16e Campany
I e i B Ty SAICh wigk,
|Exposure to foreigh cunency risk
Exposim to-fneslan curmancy sk mm S b s AT iR BaTa BN MO BN
Cuatstanding |eflavs aad el (in US4 b1l ) 202
BA nia
[ Averdge fate 1 I @-I-“n |
821 2071
Rupees Rupees
D 1 Wik M Ria A&

»  Sensitivity analysis:
1% shirengibening of Pak Rupes ammingt USH 28 reporiing dete suld o woried profit or 1oss & shovn boloes, This analesls asures it ¥ othes
samables, inpanicalas mnees rales, EETin ComstanT.
Pecrease improfit amd boss account Ri& Ri&

d}  EairValue of Financial Assets and Liabilities

Fair sarlue = the amount for which an assel could e exchanged, or 3 Kahliy man be sattlod, hengesn knosdedpeable willng parties in an s [enger
Viafeaihion. We Sarnd Taes oF B0 NGRcE Basts 300 mtites ietachad in Ine Hingnoa statements approsiniale e fl v,

Tz Company wies e floeing Hissandy for dischosens of the fii yilee of fireedia) nstrusmets by wiluation fednsques

Lot 1 Quoted erices furssiusted ) in oo mankets for ideniical assets or lailities,

Lewed E Thise Fredving mpuls ol thas quobed prices ndiaced in Lesd] 1 IRat ani obdenabie Sor the dsel oo ligsty, cllir deccly (06 prites) or
idirecaly {elesied fhamn prices); and

Lol 3 mmmm#ggulmlhﬂmmmwmm&mﬂmdmmm

Acesyed Markap | Long ferm Loans I Leang tenm Loans

Balance as at October B1, 2021 200,909,447 587,523,251 18,973,000
Changas fren fsancing artiusies

F:ﬁ e - - 188, 136419
"I'""-"."P'"‘l' (57,008} - -
Balance as at Septamber 30, 7022 364,265,100 587,523,251 132,309,419
Balance a5 ai October DY, 2020 BEIBEN 478,186,522 TG
Cnanges ou aaneing adtiviies

Finaees {repefd)obtained - {76,0000000 {557,546
S ———— DI 1TRALM .
Flars-ip rEpai {hie e, 380 = =
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RUBEES FAIREES
Ak september 39, 2021 290,909, 447 587,523,251 18,973,800

BRlERGE BE
302 The conpeny has b Iwestrient in sk seowsites.
1 CAPITAL MANAGEMERT

Thies iy abijicie o 1hE CoRpany's MIABHEINEIE i3 W antiss Nal 1 RAALERS & Shand CFest dVGng Bad Remi Capatal it il coalaLe 52 QeW CoRoEH
i erder fosupport it busieess and srndmize sharchoifer value.

Thz Company manages is apital streciure and makes: adpstreent 1o & in Bpht of chanpes in coonemic conditions. To maindain of adjest e aptal sTecmre, the
Corapany sisy adjust the disdend paymant & sisshifdens, st capital to shansholdar, issue ne shasasor sall 2ssals o radecs debls of rasa dabls i requined.

A of thia balanca sheat dale, the managament considass That We capitzl of the Company (5 seffident o anest the requissasnts of the siness.
The: Gampdny mamitons oopitalan the basinl T Goaing raths, Thir cbibo i3 caoulaled @5 wdin

Leireg bnre Enae Froer robsed panty - oneeosnad Al T 13352 712
Liarsg Eeari baa Fromn ek -Secuved 2TRTTI MR 17, TH) 518
Shark Term Bomoedngs 18,573,006 18,573,000
Less Cash and Cash Equisalests: J049,151 84152
Pt Dee S A—
et By 2 G L%
Total papel enplogwed A8T,B18, 727 754,707,704
Gearing Ratio F i 1507 T

31 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
Thiie bl i Fueiber oF eTa@ioyees dufing 18 voar and b4 St Septeber 30, 2T M 00 rédpeciively S bd TR

nNr: arL
Humper of Emplerons
dorezage nurnber of employess during sw year x| 33
Femeber of cepleyecs oo al year ed B 32
A3 CARACITY AN PRODUCTION
Vears lll- of ‘l'rl BEll || Creshing Capacity|| Tetal Crushing || Swugas Production || Sugar Pradection
M Tons)Bay || Capacity (M.Tons) M. Tons) (M Toas)

- =1 -
- 550 - - -

CORRESPONDM NG FIGURES
The comesgaamding and compenative Sounes Bave been reamanged armd rederssiied for the puspase of comparison mnd better presentation heveverthere has been no
SRR ERIESACARION, SR thé SRR it

AUTHORFZATION DATE
Thase financal serwmants hae Boon sustarized far issue on January 06, 2023 hy the:Baagdof Direcwesaf e-Company.
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PROXY FORM
[Section 137 of the Companies Act, 2017)

ABDULLAH SHAH GHAZI SUGAR MILLS LIMITED

39" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Compamy Secretary,
Abdullah Shah Ghazi Sugar Mills Limited,
7710, A-2 Arkay Sguare, Shahrah-e-Liagat, New Challi,
Karachi

I f e &fn (73] Being a member of ARUiTal Shak
Ghati Sugar WMils Linmited aind bolder of ardinary sharas & per regatered Folio / ODC Participast 1D 6,
and €DC Sub Account & 2§ 0 CODE  Inwvestor Accoum D F
hereliy appoint Br. o ¥
hawing regisiered Folio [/ CDC Parficipant IC: 4, aned COC Sub
Account & / COC Inwestar Acooent 1D # s myfour prosy to attend and vole on
miy/our behalf at the 35" Annual Genaral Meeting of the Company %o ba held st 9:00 s, on 28 lanusaryg 2023t

ar at any adjournment thereof,

Affix Re, 8-
Ravanus Stamp Signature of Member
{Signature should agree with the specdmen
Reegrsrrod stk thie Commganit,

Diated this cay of Januang 2023
Wiknessas:
1 Signature
Miine
Address

CHIC or Passport &

Important podes;
1. Nopersan shall act as prosy unbess he himself s member of the Compamy, except that & COTparate SNty May JpRoe: 3
parson who is not a member, Mon-nateral members swst furnish board sesolution § powar of attormay with speciman

signatures of proxy slong with the prosy form.

Aftested copies of the CHIC or the Passport of the member and the proxy shall be furmished with the prosy form The
prooey shall prodisce ariginal CHIC or original passpoet at the: time: of the meeting,

Prosias inonder 1o bo effective mast bs retaived by the Company & its Registerad Office not less than forty-sight (43
Iaemes Bafore he G for holdng the mesting.

CDC Shareholkders and thelr prosdes are sach requested to attach an attested photocopy of thelr Computerfzed Mational
|dengity Card (CMIC) ar Passport with the praxy formn before submissian to the Company (Qriginal CRIC £ Passport is
Py v B prrcslucod ax U Tivee of the maaning).

In case of comperate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution § power of attorney with spedmen signature of the person
monTinated to regresent and viote on behalf of e comporate entity shiall be submitted [unkess it bas been prowidied
earlieri along with procy Form to the Campany.
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